Recreation & Park District

PR -£L camins) %3(

FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA
Tuesday, September 19, 2023, 6:30 P.M.
2201 Cottage Way, Sacramento, CA 95825

NOTICE: Coronavirus COVID-19
In accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 — 54963), as amended by
Assembly Bill 361 (2021), board members, staff and the public can participate in this meeting
via Zoom or teleconference.

ZOOM PARTICIPATION:
Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom. us/|/85394669812

DIAL-IN PARTICIPATION: +1 669 900 9128 US

Mission Statement
Enhance the quality of life for our community by providing park facilities and recreation
programs of exceptional quality while maintaining and protecting our parklands for future
generations.

PUBLIC COMMENT: During this comment period, any person is invited to speak on any topic
that is not listed on this agenda. Action may not be taken on any matter raised during this public
comment period until the matter is specifically listed on a future agenda. Those who wish to
comment on an item that has been listed on this agenda may comment when that item has
been opened for consideration by the Board and before any action is taken.

Procedures for public comment on agenda or non-agenda items are: If at a meeting in person, fill
out a comment card located on the table in the rear of the room and give it to the General Manager.
If on a Zoom or phone call, when the Chair calls for public comment, please provide the speaker’s
name and subject being addressed. The Chair will call for comments at the appropriate time. A
time limit of three (3) minutes will be observed for each speaker.

1. CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. ROLL CALL
Teresa Higgins, Chair Michael Seaman, Director
Jessica Dias, Vice Chair Kathy Stricklin, Director
Laura Lavallee, Secretary

3. PUBLIC AND VISITOR COMMENTS
It is a violation of state law for the Board to discuss or take action on non-agenda items.
Board members may only ask brief clarifying questions or refer the matter to staff.

PAgES 4. CONSENT ITEMS (Motion)
4 -9 a. Minutes of the August 2023 Regular Board Meeting
teo b. Total Payroll, Supplies, and Revenue Summary Graph Year to Date
(under separate cover)



I1-12Z~ c. Program Revenue and Refund Report for August 2023

{244 d. Payroll Report for August 2023

16-14 e. Claims for August 2023
Zeo f. Revolving Fund Report for August 2023

Z{-26g. Services and Supplies Summary Report as of August 2023

Z"7-40h. Monthly Department Breakdown for August 2023

4\-48i. Parks, Recreation, Facility Rentals, and Security Report August 2023
44 j. Minutes for August 11, 2023 Programs, Facilities and Project Committee
$o k. Minutes for August 11, 2023 Personnel and Finance Committee

5. DISCUSSION AND DIRECTION ITEMS (Motion or Approval Required)

5.1 Adopt Resolutions Approving Budget Adjustments for 2023/24 396A and 396B
s (Resolution-Motion)
-Gt The Board will review the adjusted budgets for 396A and 396B per Sacramento County

request to correct a negative fund balance.

a. Resolution 2023/24-10, Approving the Parks Maintenance and Recreation Improvement
District (Assessment # 1) Final Budget for 2023/2024

b. Resolution 2023/24-11, Approving the Parks Maintenance and Recreation Improvement
District (Assessment # 2) Final Budget for 2023/2024

5.2 Babcock Park Update
e7-a2 The Board will recommend next steps for staff for the Babcock Park Draft MOU between
Twin Rivers School District, City of Sacramento, SHRA and FEC.

5.3 Park Advisory Tour Schedule
&3 The Board will approve the proposed Park Advisory meetings schedule.

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS (No Action Required)

6.1 Assembly Constitutional Amendment: ACA13 Update
24-87 Staff will provide the Board with an overview of ACA13 and the potential impact on and for
the District.

ea-gv 6.2 General Manager’s Report
The Board will review the General Manager’'s monthly report.

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS
Standing Committees:
a). Personnel and Finance — Chair, Director Teresa Higgins
b). Programs, Facilities and Projects — Chair, Director Seaman
c). Security and Community Relations — Chair, Director Dias
d). Ad Hoc Committee: Bohemian Park Project — Chair, Director Seaman
e). Park Advisory — Directors assigned to each park

Board members will provide reports on any standing or Ad Hoc committee meeting they may
have attended.

8. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS
Board members will report on items of interest to the Board.



9. INFORMATION/CORRESPONDENCE/ANNOUNCEMENTS (No Action Required)
qo-9) A. ACA 13 Majority Vote Protection Act Clears First Hurdle
4243 B. Bid to Overhaul California Tax Measure — ACA1

44 C. FEC Senior Social Games Flyer
49-4k D. FEC After School Learning Lessons

47 E. FEC Socktober Drive for Seniors

4eé F. Howe Park Frightfully Fun Carnival (for Halloween)

10. ADJOURNMENT
11. SIGN ALL APPROVED DOCUMENTS
Next Regular Board Meeting Thursday, September 21, 2023

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT ACCOMMODATIONS - If you are a person with a
disability and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this
meeting, then please contact Linda Montijo at (916) 927-3802 or fax (916) 927-3805. Requests
must be made as early as possible, and at least three full business days before the start of the
meeting.

BOARD MEETING MATERIALS - Non-confidential documents or writings for items on this
agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the Board Packet are available
to the public at the same time at the address listed above during regular business hours.

MEETING RECORDINGS — Members of the public are hereby notified that meetings of the
Board of Directors are recorded. Requests for the audio recordings may be directed to the
Superintendent of Administration, Linda Montijo.



FW EL Camino %

Recreation & Park Dlstrlct

ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA - 4A

FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
MINUTES
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, August 17, 2023, 6:30 P.M.

www.fecrpd.com

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE FULTON EL-CAMINO
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT HELD ON AUGUST 17, 2023.

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was convened by Chair Higgins at 6:30pm, with a Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

Board Members present:

Teresa Higgins, Chair - Present Michael Seaman, Director — Present
Jessica Dias, Vice Chair - Present Kathy Stricklin, Director — Present

Laura Lavallee, Secretary — Present (Arrived at 6:33 pm)

Staff Members present:

Emily Ballus Becky McDaniel — via Zoom
Linda Montijo Mike Chahal

Beth Johnson Jaden Delfer

Ryan Harder Isaiah Patterson

Guest Present:
Jim Brown
Jennifer Harris

PUBLIC AND VISITOR COMMENTS
None made.

4. CONSENT ITEMS (Motion)

. Minutes of the July 2023 Regular Board Meeting

. Total Payroll, Supplies, and Revenue Summary Graph Year to Date
Program Revenue and Refund Report for July 2023

. Payroll Report for July 2023

. Claims for July 2023

Revolving Fund Report for July 2023

Services and Supplies Summary Report as of July 2023

Monthly Department Breakdown for July 2023

Parks, Recreation, Facility Rentals, and Security Report July 2023
Minutes for April 17, 2023 Programs, Facilities and Project Committee

SQ 0 Q0o

—



k. Minutes for June 27, 2023 Personnel and Finance Committee
I. Minutes for June 30, 2023 Special Board Meeting

Director Seaman made a motion to pull item i above and to accept the Consent items. Director
Stricklin seconded the motion. Director Seaman has some questions on item |, and Chair
Higgins suggested to ask the questions first and then take a vote. Director Seaman referred to
Page 39 regarding Creekside Nature Area and does regular maintenance include dealing tree
branches with regards to being fire hazards. General Manager (GM) Ballus responded that she
will ask Parks Manager David Price report on that and report back to the Board.

Director Seaman, then referred to the next Page (40), under All Parks and again referred to tree
branch care. Director Seaman indicated that on his daily walk at the Cottage Park he still sees
tree branches there week after week. GM Ballus responded that it is being cleaned up but that
tree branches that are down are an ongoing issue and indicated she will look into it further.

Director Seaman commented on the Recreation Report in the consent items.

Futsal/Soccer

Director Seaman indicated he is concerned about the cracks in the newly overlapped courts,
and ask what staff plans to do for it? GM Ballus indicated staff investigated the issue and
received a report back that this cracking will continue to occur. Repair options are to 1). keep
fixing it by filling in the cracks or 2). Remove the courts completely and replace them. Staff will
continue to work on solutions and keep the board apprised of any action needed.

Consent Items. Chair Higgins requested a correction to the board Minutes which indicated

conflicting information on Director Diaz’s attendance. The minutes reflect that Director Diaz was
not in attendance and later indicated that she made a motion. Staff indicated the minutes would
be corrected to reflect Director Diaz’s aftendance. The Consent items went to vote with Director
Seaman’s motion and Director Stricklin second of the motion. Motion passed on a 5-0-0-0 vote.

5. PRESENTATION

5.1 Presentation of Resolution Recognizing retired Chief of Police James R. Brown for
Distinguished Service to the District

Newly retired Police Chief Jim Brown was presented with a framed Resolution recognizing his
Distinguished Service to the District. Director Dias made the motion to confer the Resolution
and Director Higgins seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 5-0-0-0 vote.

Guest Jennifer Harris provided positive comments regarding Chief Brown and his service to the
community.

6. DISCUSSION AND DIRECTION ITEMS (Motion or Approval Required)

6.1 Adopt a Resolution to change the September Board Meeting from Thursday,
September 21, 2023, to Tuesday, September 19, 2023.

Director Dias made the motion and Director Seaman seconded it, with all Board Members
voting to accept the change for the September Board Meeting from Thursday 21, 2023 to
Tuesday September 19, 2023. The Resolution passed in a 5-0-0-0 vote. Director Lavallee
made corrections to a typo and confirmed the time of meeting to be at 6:30pm on September
19, 2023.



6.2 Select LAFCo Special District Representative Seat #7 and Authorize General Manager
to Cast the Vote for the District

The Board will select and vote for a candidate for the LAFCo special district representative for
Seat #7.

Chair Higgins indicated that Director Seaman is a candidate on the ballot. Director Dias made
the motion for the Board’s one vote to be for Director Seaman and to authorize GM Ballus to the
cast the vote for the District. Chair Higgins seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 4-
0-0-1, with Director Seaman abstaining.

.The Board also voted on receiving the LAFCo ballot via email and to be able to cast the vote
electronically. Director Dias made the motion for receiving ballots and casting votes via email
and Chair Higgins seconded it. The motion passed 5-0-0-0.

6.3 Adopt Resolutions Approving the 2023/24 Final Budget (Resolution-Motion)

The Board will review the Proposed Final Budget for 2023/24. The Board will consider adopting
the final budget after hearing public comments and board discussion.

a. Resolution 2023/24-3, Approving the Gann Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2023/2024

b. Resolution 2023/24-4, Approving the General Fund Final Budget for 2023/2024

c. Resolution 2023/24-5, Approving the Parks Maintenance and Recreation Improvement
District (Assessment # 1) Final Budget for 2023/2024

d. Resolution 2023/24-6, Approving the Parks Maintenance and Recreation Improvement
District (Assessment # 2) Final Budget for 2023/2024

Chair Higgins asked GM Ballus to explain the Gann Limit. GM Ballus deferred to Superintendent
Montijo, who summarized the purpose and use of the Gann Limit, which is formula driven to
prevent excess spending limits.

Superintendent Montijo summarized the changes or updates to our budget and noted that staff
moved the Grants activities into fund 396B and as a separate line-items to better track and
monitor each grant’s associated revenues and expenses. She also noted that the budget
contains a one-time retirement payout for her and Staff McDaniel’s. Staff Montijo indicated the
budget includes the new contracted mowing services.

GM Ballus highlighted District’s obligations under ERAF, which shifts a percentage of property
tax revenue from special districts such as FEC to the local community colleges and schools K-
12. The accumulated total property tax revenues shifted from FEC since its inception in fiscal
year 1992-1993 through fiscal year 2021-2022 was $13,336,724, causing ongoing financial
challenges for operations.

Director Lavallee made the motion to adopt the four Resolutions and was seconded by Chair
Higgins. The motion passed with a vote of 5-0-0-0.

6.4 Adopt Resolution Authorizing the Submittal of the Application for the Strategic
Growth Council’s Community Resilience Centers Project Development Grant

The Board will consider adopting Resolution 2023/24-7 authorizing staff to apply for the
Community Resilience Centers grant offered by the California Strategic Growth Council.

GM Ballus provided an update on the grant indicating the District would like to apply for planning
funding through the Strategic Growth Council’'s Community Resilience Centers program. There



are three categories including planning, project development and implementation. The District
had originally planned to apply for the Project Development category but discovered that FEC is
not eligible for the Project Development category as the Bohemian Park facility has not been
constructed. However, the District does qualify for the Planning category which caps at $1
million. The Community Resilience Centers grant is designed to combat climate change and to
build up the community. SMUD, Sacramento Metropolitan Air District, IRC and SacRT have
agreed to join FEC as either a partner or collaborate for the grant.

Director Seaman motioned to approve the changes as mentioned by GM Ballus, which was
seconded by Chair Higgins for approval. Vote taken and passed with everyone approving 5-0-
0-0.

7. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS (No Action Required)
7.1 General Manager’s Report

GM Ballus gave a brief update on the International Rescue Committee’s Community Garden at
Howe Park and their upcoming farmer’s market in the picnic rental area.

The KYA Group is drafting a quote for the Futsal courts repair.

GM Ballus and Sacramento County Homeless Division met to discuss the Community
Resilience Centers. No commitments were made but all will continue to consider a collboration.

A draft contract from Babcock Park was received from the City of Sacramento. The Programs,
Facilities and Projects Committee will meet to review and report back to the Board.

FEMA has approved funding for the January storm damage but the amount has not bee
determined.

General Bond — Director Seaman gave a recap of his and staff’s participation at a rally at the
State Capitol for ACA1, which supports voters approve changing the threshold for approval for
General Bonds from 66 percent 55 percent. The lower threshold will help special districts like
FEC get bond approvals with a majority rather than the current super majority required.
Director Seaman provided background on the bonds indicating school disitrcts already have the
55 percent threshold so all other agencies should, as well. He further discussed the need to get
local communities involved and supportive.

Director Lavallee asked if ACA1 applies to all special districts, and Director Seaman confirmed
that it does and that no agency will be excluded. Director Seaman recommend that the General
Manage write a letter in support of ACA1. The Board recommended the GM write a letter of
support.

Supervisor Jaden gave an update on the yard sale at Howe Park which is a long-standing
event. Vendor fee for space rental (parking space sized) Space fees for vendors is $20 for one
space and $35 for two spaces. The event is on October 1 from 9:00 am to 1:00 pm.

GM Ballus invited Superintendent McDaniel (present via Zoom) to provide a recreation update.
McDaniel indicated that one of the softball league players passed away during a game at Howe
Park. Services for the player, Issac Choy, will be held on Friday. Choy’s team and FEC are
collaborating on the installation of a memorial bench located by third base in Choy’s honor.
Director Lavallee asked if the bench is similar to those installed recently at Seely Park.



Superintendent McDaniel responded that the bench is a special order one that is not exactly like
other standard park benches.

Supervisor Harder indicted that the Sacramento Suburban Kiwanis Club (which he is a member)
committed to helping the Park District, and offered to assist with the Sealy Park trees removal.
Supervisor Ryan indicated the Seely Park splash pad still needs work including repairs on the
pump house door. Cottage Park pool passed inspection.

Police Chief Johnson reported on police matters, indicating she attended the board meeting at
Rio Linda Elverta RPD which is one of FEC’s police services contract districts. Chief Johnson is
working with each contract district on more consistence and open communication.

8. COMMITTEE REPORTS

Standing Committees:

a). Personnel and Finance — Chair, Director Higgins

Chair Higgins gave an update on the committee and was pleased with the outsourcing of the

mowing.

b). Programs, Facilities and Projects — Chair, Director Seaman
Director Seaman gave an update and approved the minutes.

c). Security and Community Relations — Chair, Director Dias
Director Dias indicated the committee did not meet.

e). Park Advisory — Directors assigned to each park.
The Board discussed the timing of the meetings in early October.

Board members will provide reports on any standing or Ad Hoc committee meeting they may
have attended.

Director Seaman discussed educating people and suggested that we form an AD Hoc
committee for the general bond work.

9. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS
Board members will report on items of interest to the Board.

Chair Higgins - Requested staff see how to speed up Seely Park repairs.

Director Dias had no comments.

Director Stricklin - is concerned about the branches and trees which may be a fire hazard. She
also talked about pickle ball and the noise made playing the game and recommended we
consider an indoor program for Bohemian Park.

Director Seaman — reported on CARPD and CSDA committee work.

Director Lavallee had no comments.

10. INFORMATION/CORRESPONDENCE/ANNOUNCEMENTS (No Action Required) A. 2023

CSDA Annual Conference & Exhibitor Showcase: The Leadership Conference Special Districts
August 28-31, Monterey, California, Brochure



B. Making borrowing easier: Amendment to state constitution could unlock billions of dollars for
California housing.

C. County Of Sacramento Department Of Finance Auditor-Controller Division Educational
Revenue Augmentation Fund Worksheet For Fiscal Year 2022-2023

D. Pickle Ball - Flyer

11. ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, Chair Higgins adjourned the meeting at 7:34pm.

gespéactfully submitted by: Mike Chahal, Director of Finance and Administration / Clerk of the
oard.

Approved:

Teresa Higgins, Chair
Board of Directors

ATTEST:
Laura Lavallee, Secretary
Board of Directors




PROGRAMS YEAR TO DATE WILL BE PROVIDED UNDER SEPARATE COVER

1o



Account

9310

9310

9310
9429
9429
9646
9697
9708
9790

ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA #4 C

FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

PROGRAM REVENUE AND FACILITY REPORT

August 1 - 31, 2023

Category
Vehicle Code fines -
DMV Receipts -
Citation Payments to Contract Agencies -
Net Vehicle Code Fines Revenue
Building & Picnic Rental
Edison Rental Revenue
Recreation Fees
Law Enforcement Services
Water Resale*
Other Income
Bank Service Fee (10.00)
Credit Card Fees (1,165.65)
Cal Card Rebate -
Donation to Offset Pond Water Costs 146.00
San Juan USD Water Share
Line of Credit Payment
Misc. 32.13
Total August Revenue Deposits
YTD Revenue Deposits
* 1/2 Share of the Cottage Water is Rebilled to San Juan Unified School District
Building Rentals 18,254.25
Picnic Site Fees 4,402.50
Edison Rent 9,357.77
Recreation Fees 71,920.00
Ranger Account 4,951.66
Ranger Patrol Services 79,957.00
Ranger Event Security 720.00
Maintenance Services 8,840.37
Grants 32,801.00
Other Income (1,802.64)
YTD Revenue Deposits 229,401.91
2023 August Revenue 81,928.86
2022 August Revenue 66,253.74
2023 YTD Revenue 229,401.91
2022 YTD Revenue 139,304.61
YTD Tax Deposits
(Last year tax receipts at this point - $0)
Total YTD Revenue Received (refunds not deducted)

Amount

10,431.75
4,802.04
39,432.00
23,265.00
4,995.59
(997.52)

81,028.86

229,401.91

229,401.91



FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
CLAIMS FOR PROGRAM AND FACILITY REFUNDS

August 1 - 31, 2023

Program # Program Name Code Issued to Amount
3201 Adventure Camp 9646 Aita, Melissa (Amelia,Alivia) 1,594.00
2400 Picnic Area Deposit 9429 Alexander, Reid 75.00
2400 Building Rental 9429 Anderson, Christal 500.00
2400 Picnic Area Deposit 9429 Anderson, Christal 75.00
2400 Building Rental 9429 Bouatavanh, Jennifer 250.00
2400 Picnic Area Deposit 9429 Brunello, Ellen 75.00
2400 Picnic Area Deposit 9429 Chaaban, Malek 75.00
2400 Picnic Area Deposit 9429 Chestnutt, Christina 75.00
3201 After School 9646 Chisick, Danni (Atticus) 315.00
2400 Picnic Area Deposit 9429 Dudley, Sara 75.00
3201 Adventure Camp 9646 Garcia, Stephanie (S. Echevarria) 637.00
2400 Building Rental 9429 Kinsey, Claire 500.00
2400 Building Rental 9429 Marshall, Domika 950.00
2400 Building Rental 9429 Milton, Angela 500.00
3530 Swim Lesson 9646 Nicol, Georgina (Idris Nicol) 55.00
3530 Swim Lesson 9646 Padilla, Zulema (Arturo) 55.00
2400 Building Rental 9429 Ross, Shamona 250.00
2400 Building Rental 9429 Smith-Fitzpatrick, Rhonda 250.00
2400 Picnic Area Deposit 9429 Taylor, Jeffery 75.00
2400 Picnic Area Deposit 9429 Tuifuia, Palu 190.00
2400 Picnic Rental 9429 8 715.00
2400 Building Rental 9429 7 3,200.00
3201 Adventure Camp/After School 9646 3 2,546.00
3530 Swim Lesson 9646 2 110.00

August Revenue Refunds 2,656.00
August Facility Refunds 3,915.00
Total August Refunds 6,571.00
YTD Refunds 8,182.00

12



BOARD

J Dias

T Higgins

L Lavallee
M Seaman
K Stricklin

ADMINISTRATION

Emily Ballus
L. Montijo
Mike Chahal

D Beshara

RECREATION
B McDaniel

J Delfer

R Romines

R Harder

Argueta, A
Ball, M
Barrows, P
Bartholomew, A
Bartholomew, M
Bazan, M
Bornmann, K
Burnett, M
Calhoun, K
Charlow, B
Chairez, A
Chaves, N
Chavez, N
Crow, C
Elser, D
Elston, N
Ferguson, M
Fischer, S
Fominskaya, O
Garrard, M
Garvin, G
Hallstrom, C
Hallstrom. E
Henry, H
Ibarra, K
Immoos, M
Isaacson, B
Jennings, E
Jennings, S
Kenyon, H
Kenyon, M
Ketsdever, S
Kirkpatrick, B
Larsen, E
Layna, S
Londeree, A
Londeree, B
Medina. M

ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA #5D
FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
Payroll Report August 1 - 30, 2023

Aug 1-15 Aug 16-30 Total YTD

BOARD
J Dias 50.00 100.00 150.00
T Higgins 50.00 100.00 150.00
L Lavallee 50.00 100.00 150.00
M Seaman 50.00 100.00 150.00
K Stricklin 50.00 100.00 150.00

| 750.00 | 950.00 |
General Manager 5,172.65 4,769.04 9,941.69
Superintendent of Administration 3,748.09 3.446.90 7,194.99
Director of Finance and Admin. 3,187.50 3.187.50 6,375.00
0.00
Accounting Clerk 2,259.61 2,078.03 4,337.64
| 27,849.32 | 54,221.62 |

Recreation Superintendent 4,556.61 4,190.45 8,747.06
Recreation Supervisor 2,998.24 2,757.31 5,755.55
Recration Supervisor 2,998.24 2,757.31 5,755.55
Recreation Supervisor 2,854.88 2,625.47 5,480.35
: 0.00
Aquatics 0.00
Aquatics 46.50 46.50
Recreation Leader 211.64 211.64
Recreation Leader 748.88 1,078.55 1,827.43
Recreation Leader 716.32 1,021.57 1,737.89
Recreation Leader 302.25 302.25
Synchro Coach 0.00
Recreation Leader 907.01 1,092.03 1,999.04
Field Supervisor 355.30 198.55 553.85
Aquatics 0.00
Events Staff 227.76 227.76
Aquatics 0.00
Recreation Leader 293.04 293.04
Aquatics 0.00
Aquatics 151.13 151.13
Aquatics 472.75 116.25 589.00
Aquatics 390.72 77.33 468.05
Events/Rec Leader 158.73 170.94 329.67
Aquatics 372.00 372.00
Aquatics 0.00 112.38 112.38
Events/Field Sup 797.72 1,124.68 1,922.40
Aquatics 54.25 54.25
Aquatics 1,065.47 260.23 1,325.70
Aquatics 209.25 178.25 387.50
Recreation Leader 439.56 716.32 1,155.88
Field Supervisor 250.80 209.00 459.80
Aquatics 0.00
Aquatics 358.16 278.07 636.23
Aquatics 210.80 152.49 363.29
Aquatics 317.46 97.68 415.14
Aquatics 572.52 59.82 632.34
Aquatics 170.50 170.50
Aquatics 219.78 231.99 451.77
Aquatics 170.94 56.98 227.92
Events 197.03 197.03
Aquatics 943.37 345.39 1,288.76
Aquatics 0.00 0.00
Recreation Leader 294.50 294.50

12



Aug 1-15 Aug 16-30 Total YTD
Mohle, K Aquatics 407.00 162.80 569.80
Mohle, T Aquatics 516.89 134.31 651.20
Newell, J Events 175.20 175.20
Olmstead, A Aquatics 56.98 56.98
Orozco, A Events 390.39 821.34 1,211.73
Rex, K Aquatics 0.00
Rodriguez, M Aquatics 40.70 40.70
Ronquillo, X Aquatics 0.00
Smith, C Recreation Leader 309.32 480.26 789.58
Stoughton, W Aquatics 358.16 358.16
Vela, A Recreation Leader 846.56 1.319.82 2,166.38
50,962.88 | 119,941.39 |
PARK POLICE
Beth-Ann Johnson Interim - Chief 11,000.00 10,200.00 21,200.00
| Patterson Sergeant 1.189.20 1.486.50 2,675.70
0.00
K Bivians Officer 1,208.50 1.450.20 2,658.70
K Chumber Officer 649.46 1,120.23 1,769.69
Davis, T CSO 78.56 117.84 196.40
C Harnal Officer 0.00
Lethbridge, J Officer 1,195.60 1,987.31 3,182.91
J Mohamed Ranger 1,478.47 1,570.44 3,048.91
T Noonan Officer 419.26 506.44 925.70
T Schubin Officer 506.44 529.46 1,035.90
M VanCamp Ranger 277.29 1,002.51 1,279.80
37,973.71 | 69,651.00 |
MAINTENANCE
David Price Park Maintenance 111 3,062.46 2,816.37 5,878.83
Steve Clark Park Maintenance 11 2,049.06 1,884.39 3,933.45
Maura Jacobs Park Maintenance Il 2,049.05 1,884.39 3,933.44
G Putt Park Maintenance 11 2,049.06 1,884.39 3,933.45
K Bell Park Maintenance Il 0.00
0.00
J Arab Park Maintenance 437.28 0.00 437.28
A Guzman Park Maintenance 1,275.40 956.55 2,231.95
Huddleston, R Park Maintenance 583.04 765.24 1,348.28
W Khan Park Maintenance 1,020.32 1,193.41 2,213.73
C Lee Park Maintenance 1.419.12 1.537.38 2,956.50
W Ligsay Park Maintenance 589.22 589.22 1,178.44
0.00
MAINTENANCE TOTAL 28,045.35 | 52,801.87 |
{TOTAL SALARIES 145,581.26 | 297,565.88 |
ADDITIVES, TAXES AND BENEFITS
Auto and Cell Phone Allowance 150.00 150.00 300.00 600.00
Social Security/Medicare 3,395.68 3,185.27 6,580.95 13,043.10
PARS 891.55 861.82 1,753.37 4,220.59
State Unemployment Insurance 332.39 166.53 498.92 1,256.30
Health 20,608.84 20,608.84 41,217.68
Dental 887.73 887.73 1,726.23
VSP 180.20 180.20 402.70
Disability Insurance 0.00 0.00 482.69
PERS Retirement 14.925.50 14,925.50 39,799.98
CAPRI - Workers Compensation 0.00 0.00 22,267.00
Total Additives 45,735.51 125,016.27
Total Additives & Salaries 191,316.77 422,582.15

4



| abed

612.6 a)u0jyoodAH wnipos [e21WayD JejsyLoN 00G¥ 2212 0zZ.8 | L#ssassy
6126 $311ddNS TVOINIHD (2454
65259 V Hun Ul Jojesabuyay 8yj peoejdey - wod Angiseg MNVE SN 002¥ Zhie 9¢,8 | L#ssessy
65°L59 S311ddNS INIVIN a1ing ZLz
12162} wooy dwnd uf axealg Jieday - S8dIAI8S [e0U}08|T YV MNVE SN 00EY Lz 9¢€,8 jeJauas
12°L62°L S3DIAN3S INIVIN aing %A
000 S311ddNS L¥OH /9V 0L
000 S3DIAYIS LHOH /9V €012
00°0 SIDIAYIS ONILNINd G802
GL8C abejsod jybiuisnQ - sdsn MNVE SN 00€2 1802 9¢.8 [ZEIED)
S.'82 39V.1SOd 1802
11681 saiiddng 820 - 8|BS8|0YM 093500 MNVE SN 00€2 9,02 9¢.8 ZEEDR)
GL1Z ssl|ddng 820 - wod uozewy MNVE SN 00£Z 902 9,8 jeJauag
86'82 saiiddng 800 - wod uozewy MNVE SN 00£2 9.02 9¢€,8 jeJauan
19'8¢ $81/ddng 80O - WOD" UoZBWY MNVE SN 00£2 902 9€,8 [ZEIED)
G0'S8 SIBI\ JIBYD - W0 UoZewy MNVE SN 00€2 9,02 9€,8 jelouan
9502 se|jddng 820 - 8|BS3|0YM 09150 MNVE SN 00€2 902 9€.8 [ZENED)
8.°895 S311ddNS 321440 9,02
00691 saulwoy - diysiequisiy SHJD MNVE SN 001L€ 1902 9€,8 |eJauan
00°591 dIHSY3gNaN 1902
0092} 30UBINSU| JUBAT - WoD Jad|aH JueAl MNVE SN 00¥2 1502 9€,8 [ZEER)
00'50} 90URINSU| JUBAT - wod'Jad|aH JusA3 MNVE SN 00¥2 1502 9€.8 [ENED)
00'vEl BOUBINSU| JUBAT - WoD'Jad|eH Jusn3 MNVE SN 00¥2 1602 9€,8 [ZEED)
00811 BOUBINSU| JUBAT - WOD'Jad|aH JusAl MNVE SN 00¥2 1502 9€.8 [ZEIED)
00'vEL 90UBINSU| JUSAT - WoJ'Jad|aH JuaAl MNVE SN 00¥2 1502 96,8 ZEED)
00'892 80UBINSU| JUSAT - WoD Jad[oH JUeAd MNVE SN 00¥2 1502 9¢€,8 jelausn
00'588 JONVANSNI 1502
G6'28 sa1|ddng [e1pojsny - 8|es8oy\ 003S0D MNvVE SN 0012 8€02 9€,8 ZEED)
1GLL s8)|ddng - jeuld @ LeWS MNvVE SN 0012 8£02 9¢€,8 jelauas
gL'ze Buijealn Ye1s 104 SHULA 1OS - WdNY MNvE SN 0012 8£0Z 96,8 jeJauas
£2'¥82 "B)N yelS 10} younT - 1yedus] ano | MNVE SN 0012 802 96,8 jelauag
88°90¥ NOILINDOO3Y FIA0TdINT 802
05°.82 bujures | Jabuey - s1emod Julor 91SdHON MNVE SN 00¥¥ Ge0z 9€,8 [ZEIED)
G.°,.09 m:_:_m._._. uedleN >oca._wEm_ SHQ- ojusweldeg Jo ECJOO 00v¥ Ge0eC 0L«8 |jelduan
00'6¥¥ S99 Uojesibay - siade) MNVE SN 00€2 Ge0z 9€,8 [ZEER)
SZTYre'lL ONINIV¥L ‘NOILvONa3 S£02
GL') Bunped - abeles ojiqnd Ajuno) oes YNV SN 00£2 1£02 9€,8 [ZEIED)
GL'L buped - abeles ojjgnd Ajunod oes MNVE SN 00£2 1£02 9€.8 [ZEIED)
GL') buped - abetes olgnd Ajunod oes MNVE SN 00€2 1£02 9€.8 |eJauan
GL'L buped - abetes oijgnd Ajuno) oes MNVE SN 00£2 1£02 9€.8 [ZEIED)
GL'L buied - abeies ojiqnd Ajuno) oeg MNVE SN 00€2 102 9€,8 [ZEED)
GL'L Buied - abeies ojiqnd Ajuno oes MNVE SN 00€2 1£0Z 9€.8 |eJoud
0S°0L J3AVYL SSANISNG 1£02
66GL uonduosgng Buiss auluQ - wooz MNVE SN 0012 6202 9¢.8 [ZEER)
66'SL 3SN3dX3 ONILIIN SSANISNG 6202
SNOILAINOSENS %202
S1v2Ia0I¥3d ‘SYoog 2202
000 S3OILON VD31 ‘ONISILYIAAY $002
|ejol apoo junowy :O_un_._umwn_ JOPUBA pue 31| apo) Em._mo._n_ 9poo ‘ON pung
uoiIsiAIg funoop
11IsIa

€202 ‘1€ - | ¥snbny
1¥0d3y SWIVID

LOIMLSIA ¥HVd ANV NOILVIYOIY ONINVO T13-NOLIN4d
3 v# - VANIOV LNISNOD 3Ll

]



Z abed

16°Ly auoyd 191V 00€£2 1612 €48 [ZEED)
8E°€T 119 duoyd 191V 00€2 1612 248 |eJauag
96°'729°L INOHd3IT3L L6LT
00'G6¥ [BJUDY UOISUBIXT J310 | B|qeHOd MNVE SN 002¥ G612 9¢.8 | L#ssassy
00°S6 1VS0dSId 39VYM3S S6L2
¥1°00% S30IMIBS BuljoAday @ 8)seM - s8dInIaS dligndey MNVE SN 009% €612 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
£L9vE'y S30IAIBS BuljoAdaY B 8IS - SB2IAIBS MNVE SN 002¥ €612 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
96°LPS S80IAIBS buijoAd8Y 2 8)SEM - SB2IAIBS MNVE SN 002¥ €612 9¢,8 | L#ssessy
90'6¥5 S80IMBS buIPAdRY B BJSeA - S80IAIBS dlgnday MNVE SN 002# €612 9¢.8 | L#ssassy
62°LE8'S IvS0dsSIia Isn43y €612
19°LS (100d) Iig seo 399d 00S¥ 2612 22.8 | L#ssessy
6861 liig se9 3%9d 002¥ 2612 12,8 | L#ssossy
0S'LL SV9 2612
9€°/85 uosIp3 - |iig dMj98|3 anins 009% 1612 82.8 | L#ssessy
EVLY'T 100d - [Iig 91}29|3 anins 00S¥ 1612 12.8 | L#ssessy
61°0€6 [EEIEEE] anins 002¥ 1612 62.8 | L#ssessy
G0'¥2Z'v [EEEEEE] anns 00Z¥ 1612 92.8 | L#ssassy
26°'S51L°8 ALIORLO33 1612
00°G¥L°L uoloadsu| apry Juswasnwy/eplS 100d suope|ay [eusnpuj jo Juawyedeq 00S¥ G8Lg 11.8 | L#ssessy
00659 Juuad yjeaH |00d bujwwimg jenuuy| Jwbpy oJiAug - ojusweldes Jo Ajunod 00S¥ G8Lg 648 L#ssossy
00'¥99 Jlusd sjeusle\ snopiezeH |enuuy Jjied ommzoO .«Em_>_ OlJIAUT - OjJusweldesg Jo b::oo 00S¥ GgglLe 848 L#issossy
Oo.mmm.—‘ Jiwied sjeua)eN snopiezeH |enuuy )Yied amoH .uEmS_ 0lJIAU7 - OjJusweldes jJo 3_.500 002y Ggle 148 Li#issossy
00°900'V SIDUVHI LINY3Ad G812
6V ELLT Jusy 80O 80110d £20z Jequisides 077 SBuIp|oH dINAHEd UBIIBIDON 00v¥ 1212 618 |elauan
6V'ELLT juay Auadoud jeay [Y1%4
LyTL sjeuaje|y @ seiddng - jebuieis MNVE SN 002¥ 8912 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
6.°25 s|eusje|N @ sayddng - Jebuiei NVE SN 002¥ 8912 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
L'€6 s|euaje| g selddng - saburels MNVE SN 00Z¥ 8912 9¢.8 | L#ssassy
19°€69 uonebill Joj sjeusjeN pue selddng - uonebil) buim3 MNVdE SN 002¥ 8912 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
or'ZL Yed oMOH © UONEBLLI Uax0ig X}y 0} SHEd - Jodeq 8WoH MNVE SN 002¥ 8912 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
1201 eljUy EJUES © UONEBLLI Us)0Ig X|j 0) SHE - Jodeq eWoH MNVE SN 002# 8912 9¢.8 | L#ssassy
88°06 jodaQ awoH YNvE SN 00Z¥ 8912 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
68'596 S317ddNS ONIGNN1d 8912
00°08S adid uonebiy| iedeay ‘8)eo0 S92IAJ8S adedspue uaalo) pjelawg 002y 1912 1.8 L#tSSassSy
00°'¢z2e AN :o:mm_._.__ [ wumoo._,wom,_.r S9JIAIBS wamomUCNJ uaalg) pjeisw3 002y 1912 €18 L#issossy
00°508 S32IAY3S LNIVIN ONISINN1d 1912
000 S317ddNS ONILNIVd 2912
00'0 1dNS LNIVIN SWILSAS HOIN 25T
9t'LE Jleday aAjeA 1oy sjeudle| g seiddng - sonseld [eujsnpuj uojbullieH MNVE SN 00S¥ 1612 9¢.8 | L#ssassy
62'.L2 Jreday aAjeA Joj S[euale|y @ sanddns - soiseld [eusnpuj uojbullieH MNVE SN 00S¥ 1512 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
1182 Jleday aAjeA 1oy sjeudle|y g seiddng - sonseld [eujsnpuj uojbuliieH NVE SN 00S¥ 1512 9¢.8 | L#ssossy
#G'09 Jleday aAjeA 1oy sjeudje|y @ senddng - soseld [eujsnpuj uojbuleH YNVE SN 00S¥ 16512 9¢.8 | L#ssassy
00°'%51 AY3S LNIVIN SWILSAS HOIN 1512
¥¥'252 sue) yseu | yied Ajeas - jodeq swoH MNVE SN 002¥ [44%4 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
19251 sa1|ddng juied ajen yed Ajeas - jodeq awoH MNVE SN 002Z¥ Zrie 9¢.8 L#ssossy
¥9' Ly ureyd punoibAe|d 3ed Ajeas - jodeq awoH MNVE SN 00Z¥ Zrie 9¢.8 | L#ssassy
9625 Yed Ajeas je |[ejsul youag meN - jodsq swoH MNVE SN 002¥ Zvle 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
gL' L9 Hno |leqiayseq oyog je Jiedsy wsiiepue - jode@ swoH MNVE SN 00Z¥ e 9¢.8 | L#ssassy
8.'19 oyog je Jleday wsijepuen - jodeq swoH MNVE SN 00Zv e 9¢.8 | L#ssassy
OO.mNm_vr ajdueusjuiey wamomb:mJ S9DINISS wamom_ucmn_ usal9 pjessaw3y 002y evie CLx8 L#Ssossy
12°0L0°SL S$317ddNS LNIVIN dINI ANV (34X
000 S3DIAY3S LNIVIN /dINI ANV Wiz
000 S311ddNS LNIVIN TvOI¥.L1D313 [41%4
000 3DIAY3S LNIVIN TVOIN10313 [I3%4
|ejo] apod junowy :o_ua_._omao JOPUBA pue 331 apod Ew._mo._n_ 9poo ‘ON pung
uolsiAIg funon

puIsig




¢ abed
€125 sa|iddng Ajsjes sapey - jodag swoH MNVE SN 00z yLEZ 9¢.8 | L#ssassy
0265 HEIS Nled Joj XIN 8jAj01)08[3 - Jebie] NVE SN 00Z¥ ¥1E2 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
8169 S82IAIBS WIOoJUN - }JBeWwely MNVE SN 00Z¥ [5x4 9€,8 |eJaus
£v'1G0°L WIoHUN SHIYS 0]0d - Yu] Wojsny MNVE SN 00¥2 (2534 9¢,8 |eJauag
50°960°Z LN3WdIND3 TYNOSY3d ¥LET
000 S$317ddNS LNIVIN dINO3 ¥IHLO 2622
¥8°196 Jieday Jamo - Assuiyoey abed MNVE SN 00Z¥ 1622 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
0V’ 0v.0L Jleday Jamo - Aduiyoe sbed MNVE SN 002y 1622 9¢.8 | L#ssassy
£G6°GE SHed - sped oy Ajjiay,0 MNVE SN 00Z¥ 1622 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
0628 "OU| 'S®DIAIBS J0JOBIJUOD AJUNdaS MNVE SN 002¥ 1622 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
12'512°TL AY3S LNIVIN dIND3 ¥3IHLO 1622
(65°29) wsl|epueA 0} anp UnoJ |legiayseyq auj Joj [ejuady “dinb3 - sjejuay pajun MNVE SN 002¥ G122 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
1692¢ wsl|epueA 0} anp UnoJ |leqayseq ayj Joj [eyuady “dinb3 - sjelusy pajun MNVE SN 00Z¥ G.22 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
009LE sJojulld/ia1do) 1oy Joenuo) juswdinbg *ou| dnou) ABojouyda ]| XizIpg 00€2Z Gl2zZ €8 [IEIEDR)
26'6.S S3ISVITVSLNIY S22
€0°LS sue) AL3r 10 [@n4 - uoseAy) odx3 |89 MNVE SN 00Zv 9£22 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
%098 0514 M3N 404 |8n4 - uosaAyg odx3 |89 MNVE SN 00Zv 9¢22 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
€L/8 0614 M3N 104 |8n4 - uoJeAy) odx3 |89 MNVE SN 002V 9£22 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
18°8Y sued ALar 10 [8n4 - uoseAy) odx3 |e9 MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9€22 9¢.8 | L#ssassy
96'G01 0514 d10 Joj [dn4 - U0IBAYD 0dX3 [eD MNVE SN 00Z% 9622 9¢.8 | L#ssassy
118G sued Ausr 104 [an4 - uoseay) odx3 [e9 MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9€22 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
8€'GlL SMeg uleyg oy |10 Jeg - jodsq awoH MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9£22 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
£8'96 0514 M3N 104 [8n4 - uoJaAyD odx3 |89 MNVE SN 00Zv 9£22 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
1991 juswdinb3 Joj pusig se a)oJs g - jodaq swoH MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9£22 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
29'¥6 0G4 d70 19} [Bn4 - uosdAyg odx3 8D MNVE SN 002% 9€22 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
28'89 sued Ausr 104 |8n4 - uosenyg odx3 |en MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9€22 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
£v'10l sued Ausr 10§ [on4 - UoJoAYD 0dx3 [eD MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9€22 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
00°0S 0G4 pJ04 MBN 8y} 4o} |Bn4 - NdINY ODHY MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9£22 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
G5°.88 S311ddNS LNYONEN1/13Nd 9822
92'60¢ JaAOWRY Hyjeio) |0S0I8Y - SUOHN|OS [BIIWAYD SjelS MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9222 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
0022 1101 eJjseq MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9222 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
Lv'9LL Yjuow Joj dOIAIBS JBJBM - JSJBA OWld MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9z22 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
20681 SI9)}eapaam Joj Speay Japaa4 paads - - ‘09 ‘dinb3 umeT Jemod ssiig MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9222 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
yL'91L SMEeS uley9 o |10 Jeq - jodeq swioH MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9222 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
(L0°€D) U J90BI] BIIM WINIBY - Jodeq awoH NVE SN 00Z¥ 9222 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
6505 saiddns Jayjo g 1y Jade1| aJiM - JodeQ awoH MNVE SN 002¥ 9222 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
#8°'6¢ sa1|ddng - jybiai4 JogieH NVE SN 002¥ 9z2¢ 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
8€'v¢ doys ayj Joj Aeads bng - jodeg swoH NVE SN 00Zv 9222 9¢.8 | L#ssassy
£9'¥6. S700. 379vaN3dX3 9z2¢
GL'0E Jaues|) MOPUIA - 8SNOYSIBAA S]ONPOId Buidey MNVE SN 002¥ 9022 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
¥2'920°) SHEd - 8AOWOINY PUEB allL MO MNVE SN 00v¥ 9022 9€,8 |eJauan
10°229 SHEd - 2IMBS 0INY OUdNY MNVE SN 00v¥ 9022 9€.8 |elauag
0€'€51 B0INIBG Bll] |elpey MNVE SN 00Z¥ 9022 96,8 |eJaus
0.,'988°L ddNns LNIVIN AILONOLNY 9022
98'¥EE'S 90IAIBS ddUBUSJUIBI JED J|0D - "Ou| SHOdSIOJ0N ¥I1309| MNVE SN 00Z¥ 5022 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
65881 ueA Aiejoy Joj 80IMBS Jydeled PISIYSPUIM - SSEIS 0INY d)i|ajes MNVE SN 00Z¥ 5022 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
61182 J0ogeT - 8AjJoWOINY pue allL MO MNVE SN 00v¥ 6022 9€.8 jelauan
£0°20L°L JogeT - 8IAIS 0Ny OMdINY MNVE SN 00v 5022 9€.8 jelauan
19906V AY3S LNIVIN SAILONOLNY S022
000 HILVM 861C
¥1°2€5 99110d YJed 104 J8ndwio) | dIN 8} JOj S8OIAISS ([0 -SSJAIIN UOZUIBA MNVE SN 00¥¥ 1612 9¢€.8 ZEER)
66'8Y Ii'g duoyd 191V 00Z¥ 1612 7.8 |eJauan
#G°909 90INIBG 18D - BIIqON-L MNVE SN 00£2 1612 9€,8 [ENED)
00°99¢ auoyd 8O urey auoydaje | ssauisng yuljae L 00£2 1612 1€+8 |elouag
|ejol apod junowy :O_«Q_._omwn_ JOPUdA pue 33| 9apoY Emhmo._n_ 8poo ‘ON pung
uoisiAIg funon

pusig

17



4 abed

00°G91 SallH MaN - UBDS aAI7 [eyde] MNVE SN £0G¢ 4114 9€48 |eJsusn
26'891 19S 18N I[Bg3PIOId d|qenod - uozewy MNvVE SN 0L¥E 2582 9¢€,8 [ZEED)
08°€EG’L S|ewO 11eqyos VSSO GOve 2582 91,8 jelouan
90'629 SHIYS-1 11eqyos Ju3 youusq ‘9 GOve 2582 Gl.8 ZEEDR)
00°0€ SallH MaN - UBdS aAl7 [ede)d MNVE SN 102¢ 2582 9€,8 [ZEIED)
28'568 “duipiBl4 gni BINJUBAPY - PUBKI0D MNVE SN 102¢ 2582 9€.8 [ZEED)
85°¥5¢C sa1|ddng qn|J 8injusApy - HBWBAA MNVE SN 102¢ 2582 9€,8 [ZEED)
Yz ¥e sal|ddng dwe) Jswwng - 8ai] Jejjoq MNVE SN 102¢ 2682 9€.8 |eJauan
09'vS SHOBUS Z UOISS8S gNi 8INJUSAPY - MIBWSUID MNVd SN 102¢ 2582 9€.8 jeJausn
00°00€ Z uoissag du pial4 qnid 8JnjusApy - OYSOW MNVE SN 10Z¢ 2582 9€.8 [ZEER)
00°00€ Z uoissag du pfeld qn|J 8injusApY - OYSOW YNV SN 102¢ 2582 9¢€,8 [ZEED)
00618 du pjei4 dwed Jawwng - Jsjus) AjiweS eipuedss YNvE SN 102¢ 2582 9€,8 [ZEED)

9L'LLS‘9 S317ddNS TYNOILYINOIY 2582

S3DIAN3S NOILDT13 1182

000 11anV Xv1 s31vs 3049 €182
00°0€8°E 994 $9SUBDIT UBNSHOAS - OU| ‘SWaJSAS SIBMYOS Yead MNVE SN 00€2 1182 9€,8 [ZEED)
00712} buisoH pnojQ uespods - "ou| ‘Sws}sAS 8IEM]J0S deod MNVE SN 00€Z 1182 9€.8 [ZEIED)
00'862 uonduosqng deaxdn snsqapn Alyuopy auljweals 00£Z 1182 0.8 [ZEIED)

00'662°F JDIAYIS ONISSIO0NUd V1va 1182
Ly LES uois|p3 uo uopoadsu - ¥d4a Alunog oes YNVE SN 009¥ 1662 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
00°0% SSIOIUBA ied B 09 - Yse Jed Yoenp Y2 YNVd SN 002¥ 1662 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
0008 SSIDIUBA Hied B 09 - YSeA Jed Yoenp Y2 MNVE SN 00Z¥ 1662 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
00'862 1S8d '@ dWIa | Wnjuus|inN MNVE SN 00Z¥ 1652 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
0062 1S8d '@ dWIS | WNUUS|IN MNVE SN 002¥ 1652 9€.8 | L#ssassy
00°0L) 1S8d 9 SjWIB L Wniuus|iN MNVE SN 002¥ 1662 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
00222 }S8d ' BjWIB | Wnjuus|in MNVE SN 002¥ 1662 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
00°052 "'ou| Juswabeue sbeweq |ewiuy MNVE SN 002¥ 1652 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
00221 aunr pue Aejy Joj SBIAIBG |04JU0D }S8d - Juswabeue|y 1S84 p1enHod3 MNVE SN 00Z¥ 1652 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
00'G¥ buijoAoay g buippaiyg 8oyl - seulsnpuj buiokosy MNVE SN 00Zv 1662 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
GG ¥61 paje|ay p Jaysep ainssald seo - ybiai JogeH MNvE SN 002¥ 1662 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
TTV6E'S uoijejjejsu| yeag buuds yed Ajges S80INBS WAN 002¥ 1662 81.8 | L#ssessy
00°G.S BOUBUSJUIB|\ PUOH SMOH sojenby |jjwiapul 002¥ 1662 11,8 | L#ssessy
00091 NOIN Pasinay Yed ¥000qeq UBYBUBYS @ YOIUOIY ‘ZOImMapjLeq 0029 1662 G.8 L#Ssessy
0006} SBIOIYBA 891|0d - YUSBM JBD HOBND YIIND MNVE SN 00¥¥ 1652 9€.8 [ZEED)
00°GlL SallH MaN - UedS oAl [ejided MNVE SN 00¥¥ 1662 9€.8 |eJauag
00°08€ SBIOIYBA 89110d - YSBA JeD Y9BND ¥2IND MNVE SN 00v¥ 1652 9€,8 [ZEED)
00'¥€2 80I1AI8G Buloyuopy eionbag MNVE SN 00E¥ 1662 9€,8 [ZEED)
00016 90INBS OVAH|  ojusweioes suonnjos Buipiing NGV 002¥ 1652 1.8 jeJauan
G866 L poddng 11-S1I MNVE SN 00£Z 1652 9€,8 [ZEIED)
68716 poddng 11 - S1I MNVE SN 00£2 1662 9¢.8 [EIED)
002¥ [eyey) - 1sa juswhojdw3-aid "OU| ‘90UBI|lY paliajaid 00€2 1662 £2+8 [ZEED)
00°050°} 994 899SVO Sy3dIed 00£Z 1652 9.8 [ZEED)

25°058°cL AY3S TVYNOISSI40dd d¥3HLO 1652

000 S30IAY3S ONINNVY1d 1552

000 ERTNEERIAER L£52

00'0 NOILD37109 LNIWNSSISSY 1052

000 IVIONVNI4/ONILNNODOV 5052

000 S311ddNS SNI¥ILYD/A00d zeee
06'G¥y sa||ddng [eipoysng -jodsq swoH MNVE SN 00EP 2282 9¢.8 |eiauan
£2'€26 $9]|ddng |eipojsn) -jodag awoH MNVE SN 00E¥ 2282 9¢.8 |eJauan
ZeLLLL sJaul| ysel] - auln MNVE SN 00€¥ 228T 9.8 |eJauas

SYovLZ $311ddNS 1vId0OLSND [2%%4
19°0G S8OIAISS WIOHUN - YJEWElY MNvE SN 002¥ ¥1€2 9¢.8 | L#ssessy
0£061 j00g S3l/eyD - PUOAA YO MNVE SN 002¥ [1%X4 9¢.8 | L#ssessy

|jejol apoon junowy :O_un_._umon_ JOPUdA pue 931 apoH Ewhmo._n_ apoo ‘ON pung

uoisiAIg fAunoy

1913810

I©



G abed

slojoaliq Jo pieog ‘Alejaioag

s10}08.1( JO pieog ‘dieyD

L6'¥SY'L2E [ejol dLlA

SO'vEV'EYL

00°0 [ LN3INdIND3 coey

000 SONIATING NVHL ¥3HLO SLNINIAOMdINI [4\r44
00°000°‘LE lediound - sjuswanosdw| AB1su7 - aseyoing asea yueg enbdwn 00Z¢ 022¢ 25,8 Z#ssoassy

00°000°L€ TVdIONIMd - NVO1 0zz¢
00 LOL'¥L }sauau| - sjuswanosdw ABiau3z - aseyoind asea] yueg enbdwn 002¢ oLze 2€.8 Z#ssoassy

00°LOL'VL ISNIdX3 LSTHILNI 0Lze
65°CL sayddng - jodeq awoH MNVE SN 006G 6682 9€.8 L#Ssassy
90'8 sa1|ddng - jodaqg awoH MNVE SN 006+ 6682 9€.8 L#ssassy
1262 suoissasdw| dwed Jawwng aInjusapy - B8N MNvE SN 00¥C 6682 9€+8 |eJsuan

98'6% AY3S dX3 ¥3dO ¥3IHLO 6682
S99 BJawen Joopu| 32O - Wod'uozewy MNVE SN 00z 868¢ 9€.8 L#ssassy
1606 sal|ddng 20 - Jodaa/xeN@d0O MNVE SN 002y 8682 9€48 L#sSsassy
16°'EC s9]|ddng 82O ISIN - }0daa/xeiN@oWO MNVE SN 002¥ 8682 9€+8 L#sSsassy
S6'LL 821|0d YJed 10} }SOH 8)ISqSAA - WO0I'10jeD}SOH MNVE SN 00¥¥ 8682 9€«8 |eJausg
18'8L asemyos buiinpayasg - Aindeq MNVE SN 00¥%¥ 8682 9€.8 [EIED)
00°LE s,pieD | - Wod Aypuaqiiing MNVE SN 00y 868¢ 9€«8 |elduag
00°LS s,pieD | - Wod Aypuaqliing MNVE SN 00t¥ 868¢C 9€+8 |elauan
88°0% sa||ddng - [euld g yewS MNVE SN 00¥2 8682 9€«8 jeJausg
eL'LL asuadxa _mcow._wa J0} pasinquiial junowy - w.__mscw NN MNVYE SN 00v2 8682 9¢+8 jelsduan
1G'806 abieyd Jsjoy Jaidod "ou| dnoug ABojouyos ] Xizim 00€2 868¢ GE.8 lelauag

Ly'8lLe’lL 1dNS dX3 4340 ¥3HLO0 8682
162l AeyD JaxeN led jleg - aiempleH 3JV HOIWI MNVE SN 002y 2582 9€+8 L#ssassy
19'LG jodag awoH MNVE SN 002y 2682 9€.8 Li#ssassy
¥8°18 $91|ddng ied [eg - Wod uozewy MNVE SN 002y 2682 9€48 L#ssassy
LE'LE $31|ddng ied [|eg - Wod uozewy MNVE SN 00zZ¥ 2682 9€.48 L#ssossy
09°¢ suoissaidw| dwe) JBWWNG 8INjJUSAPY - Bl MNVE SN 102¢€ 2682 9¢€.8 |eJauag
68 S JapJQ uonduosang - eiopued MNVE SN 866¢€ 298¢ 9€48 |elauan
S¥'22 suoiduosqns - 0id BAUBD MNVE SN 006€ 2582 9€48 |eJsusg
28'68 sal|ddng AInr Jo U - 8JeS8|0yM 00}S00 MNVE SN 12.€ 2582 9€.8 lelauag
0002 suojssaudw| dwe) Jawwing ainjusApy - Bl MNVE SN 12LE 2682 9€.8 |eJauan
01°0€ SJUBAT UIMG SYOBUG - [euUl] @ JewS MNVE SN L2LE 2682 9€.8 |eJauag
09'0% sesse[] ebo apuan Anp uuy ‘uewuyamn 1/9¢ 2582 €€.8 |eJauag
00'8¢ soliseuwis Ainp [IOVRIES ¥29¢ 2982 GC+8 |elaus9
00°9¢} $8sse|) opuomyae] Anp OPUOM)SE | S,u0SuIqoy L09¢€ 2582 ¥2+8 |elauag
18965 abexoed pieogauids - soienby ujoourq MNVE SN 1GGE 2582 9€8 |eJauag
86°Ll SJUBAT UIMG S)OeuUS - |eul4 ' HewS MNVE SN 0€G¢€ 2582 9€+8 |eJauan
66°L1 SJUSAT UIMS J0J s)ul( - [euld @ Hews MNVE SN 0€G€ 298¢ 9€+8 |eJsuag

|ejo] apoH junowy uonduoseqg I10pUd/ pue apjil 8apoH weiboig apoo ‘ON puny

uoisiAIg fAunon

1o1s1g

1




8.'166'LC

©

8.'166'LC
8116612
8/°1S6'LC
8.°166'LC
8.'102'2C
61'81zZ'ee
6eesr'ee
18198'€C

& F RN H R

3ouejeg

00°0S¢
Ly'910')
02'99¢
cv'8LE

& & H

LP'9L0°)
Yy’ 19E
02'G9¢

1€L16'6 $

80°€SS'E
SY03HO dl

>l oo e

00°0S¢
Lr'9L0°L
02'69¢
cy'8.e

& A A H

S$393YD

1€°216'6 $
S11SOd3a dlA

sysoda

|eAoWwaY Junys

JuswAed asea Bunybi suods
JuawAed aseaT Jojeauay un| uep Anay)

asea Ja1do)
juswysiuajday

swAhed asea Bunybi spodg

asea J91do)

JuswAed aseaT Jojeauay unj uep Arayn

35ueleg buipug

JEAOWISY YUN)yS

JuswAed asea Bunybiy suodg
juswAed aseaT J0jeAudy pn| UeA Ansy)

asea Ja1do)
auejeg buiuubag

uondiosaqg

€20 1€ - 1 Isnbny

1S3M 3FHL 40 MNVE - LHOd3d ANNd ONIATOAIN
10181810 MdVd ANV NOILVIYO3d ONIANVYD 13-NOLINd
d v# VAN3IOV LNISNOD ‘3Ll

slayoie) ainjeal)
Buises |eloueulq
BuiseaT |eloueul
[eloueul] eqlyso

ysodaq
Buises] eloueul
|eloueul] eqlyso L
Buisea |epueul4

SI9YdJe) aInjeal)
Buisea |eoueul4
BuisesaT jeloueul
jeroueul4 eqiyso |

0801
HOV
HOV
HOV

HOV
HOV
HOV

€2¢0c/9L/8
€202/2/8
€20¢/2/8
€¢0c/e/8
€c¢0c/LalL
€2¢0c/S/L
€20c/g/L
€20¢/g/L

0801
HOV
HOV
HOV

99ked Iequiny YoayH

"SUONOBSUEI] (LA [0S

€202/91/8
€202/2/8
€2¢0c/e/8
€¢0c/e/8

31eq



%000 00'00S - 00S E ) 00'00S 00¥t
i0/AI# = - > = - 00Tt
i0/AI# - - < = = 006€
%0S LT 00°SEY 00'591 009 00'$91 00°009 001€
%8T'8C 00°0S9°6 00°508°¢ SSHEL 00'508°¢ 00°SSY€El 0012
i0/AIa# - - = ) . 0011
%8T LT 00°$85°01 00°0L6°E SSSH1 ) : = 00°0L6°€ 00'SSS Y1 sdrysraquidsiy (1907)
%T6'9T 00'00S°6 00'00S°¢ 000°€1 5 00°00S°¢ 00°000°€1 00¥¥
%000 00'000°t 000t 00'CLTT 00000 00¥¢
%8%'CS 00 1+8°CS 00'65€°8S 00T I11 : = 00'65S€°8S 00°00T° 111 00€T
%bT 6 00'690°S9 00'TEIE9 00T 8CI - = - = 00'TE1°€9 00'00Z8C1 souetnsu] (1507)
%8111 0606C° Y 01°60L 000°S 01°60L 00000°S 001¢
%81 11 06'06C°t 01'60L 000°S = = - 01'60L 00'000°S uon1ug093Y d2A0jdury (8€0¢)
%000 00°000°T - 000°T - 000°T 00St
%S6'8 SLY01°6 ST'S68 000°01 = ST'S68 00°000°01 00¥t
%000 00°008 - 008 - 00'008 E s 00z
%000 00'00L ) 00L - 00'00L 001¢€
%06t 00'1SS 006t 000°T 00’6t 00°000°T 00€T
%000 00°000°¢ ) 000°€ E 00'000°€ 001¢
%S1'8 SL'SSIST STHYE'L 00S°91 - 00'008 = 000°T STHET 00°00Lt1 suturel]/pq (S€02)
%000 00°000°T - 000°T E - - 00°000°T 00
i0/AIa# - - = - - 002
%000 00'00$ ) 00S - 00'00S 001€
%L0'€T v9'v8¢ 9€'STI 00S 9€'STI 00°00S 00€T
%000 00'00S°C - 00S°T - 00'00S°C 0012
%9S°C YOY8EY 9€'ST1 00S% - = - 9€'STI 00005t [eAeL], ssauisng (1€0T)
i0/AIQ# - - - s ) = 00t
%000 00001 . 001 - 00001 00Tt
%000 00001 - 001 5 00001 orig
i0/AI# - - - - 5 00£¢
%9€'L9 €T LL'SET 0S¢ LL'SET 00'0S€ 0012
%68'CE 9€'€10°C 79'986 000°€ 79'986 00°000°€ 0011
%EY PE 6S'LTET 12Tl 0SS°€ - = - 12Tl 00°0SS°€ X SN ssouisng] (6202)
10/AI# - = - - : 001¢
i0/AI# - - - - - - = - suonduosqng/[ed1potiad ($20T)
i0/AIA# - - : = = 006€
%66 66 01°0 06198 798 S6°0EY 00' 1€ S6°0€Y 1€ 00£¢
%6666 01°0 06'198 798 S6'0€Y 00' L€ S6'0EY €54 - < 210N 3971/APV (S00T)
papuadxg Burureway €207 ‘1€ - 11sn3ny  [s[ejof, €20T ‘1¢ - [ N3y [s[e0], €207 ‘1€ - [ 1sn3ny  [s[Ejo], €207 ‘1€ - [ 1sn3ny  [s[ejo], uondisacy/epo)
IUERIEN| [eo], [enoy (LA [108png [enoy QLA [108png [emoy (LA [1e8png [enoy LA [18png
paulquio) T # SSISSY NIRINd T # SSOSSY NIPINd puny [e.pusaH
ded X [BISI $T0T-€T0T Y} JO % LT @ €0TIE- 1T am=m=<

sorjddng pue $391A138 JILYSI( YA 2 UONBIIINY OUIwe)) [-uoyng
D v# VANTDV LNHASNOD ‘INALI




%000 00001 - 001 00001 - - 00z
%LT 01 00'9%€1 00'%ST 00S°I = 00001 00+ST 002 - 00'00T°T 19g [edrueyodA (1512)
%000 00°0ST - 0SI1 - 0SI1 009%
%LS0S1 (8%°L01°S) 8%'L0TST 001°01 - 00°000°01 8%'LOT'ST = - 00001 00T¥
%LE 8P (8%°LS6") 8%'L0T'ST 05201 - 00'000°01 8%'L0OTST 0S1 - 00001 dng urey pue (i)
i0/AIQ# - - : - - 009%
%86'L 00°0S0°L¥1 00°0SLTI 008°6S1 00°0SLCI 00'008°6S I = s : = 00Tk
%86'L 00'0S0°L¥ 1 00°0SL°TI 008°6S1 00°0SL°TI 00'008°6S1 ) = - = 1og Jurey pue (1#12)
%000 00°0S - 0S E 0S - £ 009%
i0/A1A# E - - - : 00€t
%000 00°000°1 E 000°T 00'000°T - - 002t
%000 00°0S0°1 - 0S0°1 - 00°000°T = 0S - = sarjddng Jurejy [ed1309[d (2€1T)
%000 00°00S - 00S = 00S - 009t
i0/AIA# = - - = 00€t
%000 00'000°t = 000F F 00'000 - : - : 002t
%000 00°00S ‘¥ - 00SYy - 00000 = 00S - b SIOIAIOS "JUIBA [BOLIOR[H (1€1T)
%68'€ 18°L20%C 61'TL6 000°ST 61'TL6 000°ST = 3 00S¥
%68'€ 18'L20%C 61°TL6 000°ST - = 61°7L6 000°ST - = ddng reorwoy) (zz12)
%LS'81€ (LS'8¥L°T) LS'8YST 008 LS'8YST 008 - 009%
%000 00°008 - 008 E 00°008 00€t
%67 651 (LS'816) LS'8%ST 009°1 - : LS'8%S°T 008 - 00008 dng urey piing (2112)
%000 00°000°1 - 000°1 ) 000°T 009%
io/Ala#  i(0S+0S 1) 0S'¥0S°1 - 0S 70S°1 2 00€t
%S 0S1 (0S+05) 0S¥0S°1 0001 : 5 - 000°1 0S+0S°1 - Jog urey pring (1112)
i0/AIQ# - - = 5 = 009%
%000 00°000°T ) 000°T - 00°000°T - > 00zt
%000 000001 - 000°T - 00°000°T - : - - ddng poH U8V (+017)
10/AICH# . - : E 2 009%
i0/A1A# - - - - - - : 002t
i0/AIQ# - - : - = - = - 5 AIOS HOH LY (£017)
%20'ST 616VL€E 18°0ST°1 000°S 5 18°0ST°1 00'000°S 00¥
%1'6T 68'LV8°S 11°0V7C 8878 11°0vvC 00'88C°8 006€
%000 00059 - 0S9 2 - 00059 00€T
%8%'9T 80'L¥T 01 76'069°€ 8€6°€l = 5 - = 76'069°¢ 00'8€6°€1 wwo)-sunutld (80z)
%000 00°00T°¢ = 00T°€ - 00'00T°€ 006€
%081 STILST SL'8T 009°T 2 SL'8T 00°009°1 00€T
%090 STILLY SL'8T 008t - = E = SL'8T 00°008°F a5e1s04 (1802)
%8E TTIEY'TI 8L'89S 000°€T 8L'89S 00°000°€ 1 00£T
%8€'Y TTIErTl 8L'89S 000°€1 = z - 8L'89S 00°000°€1 sarjddng 20130 (9207)
papuadxy Surureway €207 ‘1€ - [ 1sn3ny  [S[Ejo], €207 ‘1€ - 11530y [s[ero], €207 ‘1€ - 1 1sn3ny  [s[Ejo], €207 ‘1€ - 11sn3ny  [s[ejoL, uondiosa]/opo)
1ud01aq [e10], [emoy QLA [1e8png [enjoy QLA [1e8png [enoy QLA [18png [enjoy QLA [#@8png
paulquion C # SSISSY IR INd I # SSOSSY TU®INd puny [e.pusn

A8 X [BISIY $TOT-ET0T dUD JO % LT @)

€20¢

I¢ - [ Jsnany

soriddng pue s391A138 JOLIISI(Y Y18 J 7 UOIIBIIINY ourwe) [g-uojngg




%000 00°00€t - 00€‘t s 00€t 009%
%006 0001001 00'066 000°11 ) : 00066 000°T1 002¥
%LY'9 00°01€E Y1 00'066 00€°S1 = = 00'066 00€°ST 2 5 [esodsi(q 98emag (S617)
Y100 00T°¢ 009%
%ILYT S8'79591 ST'LEV'S 000 SI'LEY'S 000 - 002
%91°€C 1L29¢°61 6T LES'S 00T°ST . = 6TLES'S 00T°ST - : [esodsi(y asnjoy (€617)
%000 00°000°T E 000°T - 000°T 009t
%L19 88°ELO Y1 T1'926 000°ST T1'926 000°S1 00S¥
%660 110861 6861 000 - - 68°61 000C 002t
%9T'S 66'€S0°LI 10°9%6 000781 - = 10'9t6 000°81 - 5 sen (2612)
%8181 90'9L0° ¥6'€26 000°S ¥6'€26 000°S 009t
%CL 0E Y€ 16€°01 99'809°% 000°ST 99'809°t 000°ST 00St
%SE61 L1'T6T9¢ €8°L0L'8 000°S¥ €8°LOL'S 000°St 00z
%161C LS'6SL°0S 3 aal 000°S9 - : Sdizaa! 00059 - : Aornosrg (1612)
%LTT8 00'TES 00'89+°C 000°¢ 00'89%°C 000°€ 00S¥
%9L 0€ 00'29%°¢ 00'8€S°1 000°S 00'8€S°T 000°S 00z¥
%80°0S 00'166°€ 00900 0008 - = 00900t 0008 - s SaBIeYD) HULdd (S817)
%Ly 91 T0°€ES°LT 86'9Tt'S 096°C€ - : 86'9TH'S 00°096°C€ 00¥¥
%Ly 91 T0'EES'LT 86'9TH'S 096°C€ ) = - 86'9TY'S 00'096°C€ Yy Apadoid 189y (1L12)
%¥8'69C (26'+8) 6'PEl 0S 6'vEl 0S 009%
i0/AIA# - - = - - 00€t
%IEL6 $9°S6¢ SEYOLOL 000°T1 SEYOLOT 000°TT - 002t
%6086 €L°01C LT6£8°01 0SO°T1 - = LT6£8°01 0SO°T1 - = [dng jurepy Surquinid (891¢)
%000 00°00S°€ - 00S°€ - 00S°€ 009%
00S¥
%09'8LE (00°€6€°1) 00'€68°T 00S 00'€68°1 - 00°00S 00€¥
%0001 00°008°01 00°00C°T 000°C1 00°S6€ 00'508 000°C1 002t
%EE61 00°L06°CI 00'€60°€ 00091 00°S6€ z 00'869°C 00S°ST = 00°00S AJIOS JUreIA SuIquIn[d (L917)
%000 00'00T - 002 - 002 - : 009%
%000 00'00S°T - 00S°T - 00°00S°T E : 002
%000 00°00L°1 - 00L’T 3 00°00S°T - 00T o z sarfddng Sunured (z917)
%000 00'00$ ) 00S - 00S - z 009%
%000 00°00Sy . 00S‘y - 00Sy 00St
i0/AIa# E ) = - = 00€¥
%000 00°00S°€ - 00S°€ - 00'00S°€ - = 00TH
%000 00°00S°8 - 00S°8 - 00'00S°€ = 000°S ) : dng "sAS YOI (2S12)
10/AIC# - - - - - 009%
%00'LL 009 0051 002 00+ST 002 B 005+
%000 00'00T°1 - 00T°T - 00°00C°1 00€¥
papuadxy Suureway €207 ‘1€ - [ Isn3ny  |S[ejo], €20T ‘1€ - [ Isnsny  [S[Ejo], €20C 1€ - [ Isnany  [S[ejo], €207 ‘1€ - 115030y [s[eloL, uondidsacy/epo)
Juadiad _Nuor_. _.man;\ dALA uomvsm _m3uo< dALA wom_u:m _m5u0< dALA uum_u:m ey ALA «Dw_usm
paulquioy) C # SSOSSY NI®INd T # SSOSSY NNIPINd puny [e.rous)

Aed X [8ISI] $T0T-€T0T U) JO % LT @)

€707

Tc - [ ysnany

satfddng pue s9dIAIIS JILISI(] I8 % UOIIBIIINY Oulwie)) [f-uong




%¥L'1T 81 1ZE VI TS'8L6°E 00€°81 = 00€ 7S'8L6E 00°000°81 00€¥
%L 1T 8¥ 1TE V1 TS8L6E 00€°81 - : - 00€ TS'8L6E 00°000°81 ddng erpoisn) (zz€z)
%000 00°000°T - 000°T = 000°T = 00S¥
%000 00°000°01 E 000°01 - - 00°000°01 00¥¥
%b8 €l TT80E Y 8L'169 000°S E 006°C 8L'169 00°001°C 002
€0'CIS €V IS0 00°00% 00%¢C

%SLEL L YY1 PI ¥T'SSTT 00+°91 : = €0TIS 006°€ 1TEPL' 00°00S°CI dmbgg euosiod (¥1¢2)
%000 00°000°C - 000 . 00°000°C - : = - 00z
%000 00°000°C - 000°C < 00°000°C - = - > [dng urey dinbg 1010 (2677)
%000 00°000°T1 E 000°TT - 00°000°T 1 00¥¥
%65 €0T (LT$17°9) LTSITTI 000°9 - 00'000°9 LTS1TTI 5 = 00TY
%S8'1L ELYSLY LTSITTI 000°LT = 00°000°9 LTSITTI : ) 00°000°T1 urepy dinbgg 1130 (1622)

i0/AIQ# - = : 5 - : 00t

io/AIa#  i(0v'966°T) 0%'966°1 s 0t'966° = - 002t

i0/A1QH# - - 2 5 00%¢C
%16'S 00'890°01 00'2€9 00L°01 00'000°C 00'2€9 00°00L'8 00€T
%95 ¥T 09'1L0°8 0v'829°C 00L°01 - 00000°C 019661 - 00'2€9 0000L'8 by asea Uy (SL77)
%000 00°00S - 00S = 00'00S 00€T
%000 00°00S = 00S - : = - 00'00S urepy dmbgy 90130 (1927)
%C8'8 10'1€5°ST 66'89%°C 000°8¢C 66'89%°C 000008 00¥¥
%0111 TYO8LLT 85°61C°C 000°0C - : 85°61C°C 000°0T 00T¥
%LL'6 eV LIEEr LS'889°F 000°8% = . 85°61C°C 000°0C 66'89%°C 0000082 syueoLIqN/[aN (9€77)
%8L YT S6'11€E (s6°19) 0ST K(s6°19) 00°0ST 00€Y
%0881 €1'SOL'S L8V6T1 000°L 00°000°L L8'¥6T1 = - 00TH
%I10°L1 80°L109 T6'CETT 0ST'L = 00°000°L L8 V6T = (S6°19) 000ST 100, d[qepuadxs (97Z7)
%Lt'S1 SYPEPIOIL $5'968°1 000°CI $5'968°1 00°000°C1 00v¥
%SL0 $8'696°¢ S10¢g 000F S10¢g 000t - 002t
%6L 11 0EELIPI 0L988°1 00091 - 3 S1°0g 000y 6S958°1 00°000°CI dng aAnowony (9077)
%¥9°01 8L919°11 TTERE’T 000°€1 TTEBE] 00°000°€1 00¥Y
%€0'1S 90'8Tt'€ Y6'1LS"E 000°L Y6'ILS"E 000°L 00TY
%8L 7T P8 ¥¥0°S1 91'SS6'y 000°0T - s Y6 1LSE 000°L TTE8E’l 00°000°€1 AIDS UIRIN 0NV (S0TT)
%L1'S 7€980°C 99° ¢l 00TT 99° €11 00Z°C = E 009%
%ILT1 6L 118°9¢1 1785181 000°SST 17'8S1°81 000°SS1 00T
%C9'11 €1'876'8¢1 LS'ILT8I 00T°LST = : L8'ILT 81 00T°LST - - 1M (8617)
%S €81 98'L9€°C y1'TES 006°C = y1'CES 00006°C 00¥¥

i0/A1a# ) - £ 00€¥
%Zy 01 TTSI8 8L'¥6 016 8L'16 00016 00TH
%¥8 ¥l S9°SIS‘8 SEV8Y1 000°01 SEV8Y1 00°000°01 00€T
%6TS1 €L'869°11 LTIIIT 018°€1 - - = = LTI 00'0I8°€1 auoydaja, (L612)
papuadxg Buiureway €207 ‘1€ - 11sn3ny  [s[ejo, €20 ‘1€ - [sn3ny  [siejoL, €20T ‘1€ - 1 1sn3ny  [s[ejoL, €20T ‘1€ - [ 1sn3ny  [s[ejo], uonduosa(j/epo)
IUERICK| [e0], [endY LA [1e3png [endY LA [1e3png [enov QLA [1#Spng [endY LA [1e3png

pauiquioy) C # SSOSSY NP INd I # SSOSSY TU®INd puny je.rauap

A3 X [8ISI] $T0T-€T0T YD JO % LT @ €0TIE-1 amzwﬂqﬂ

s ddng pue s3d1A19§ JOLISI(] YIEJ % UOIBIIINY Oulwe)) [F-Uoj[nyg




A8 X [BISIH $TOT-ET0T dUD JO % LT @)

€202 ‘1€ - [ ISnony

sariddng pue s321AI3S JOLISI(] Y18 J % UOIIBIIINY ourwie)) [-uoj[nyg

%90°T8Y (90°28¢) 90°Z8¥ 001 90°Z8¥ 001 - = 00St
%000 00°00S - 00S 00% - 00001 00Tt
%69'S 99'18T°1 YELL 6SE°1 YELL 00'6SE°T 006€
%000 00'0S - 0S - 00°0S 008¢€
%667 06'795°¢ 01'L81 0SL'E 01'L81 00°0SL°E 00L€E
%S1'E 0¥'S67°9 09'%0¢T 00S°9 09'%0¢T 00'005°9 009¢
i0/AIQH# = & c ) - 0sS€
%5801 €T8LI'L LLELY 750°8 LL'ELY 00'S0°8 00S€
%I18'Ch LSE01°L €F91E’S 0Tr Tl €P91E°S 00°0ZF°CI 00%€
%99'€€ LT81E €8°GI9°1 008°t €8°SI9°1 00008t 00€€
%88'8¢ 00'908°S 00'1769°¢ 00S°6 00'769°¢ 00'005°6 00T€
%LY 9T L86LSYE [ARIS 2l 1€0°LY - = 90'C8 00S LO'696°T1 00 T€S9¥ ddng uonearay (7587)
i0/AIC# E ) = - c 0011
i0/AIA# - = = - = . - £ 901AI9G U019 (6187)
i0/AI# - - - ) B ) - 00£¢
i0/AIA# - - - - : : = xe], so[es 404 (£187)
%S1EL 00'STT°E 00°S8L°8 010°CI - 5 - - 00°S8L'8 00°010°CI 00€T
%S1EL 00'5TT°€ 00'S8L8 010°CI - 2 = = 00'S8L‘8 00°010°CI 9d1A10S Fulssad01d Ered (1187)
%€9°01 65891y 17 1€S 000°S 17 1€S 000°S 009¥
%610 00'TL6 Y1 00'8C 000°S1 00'8C 000°ST 00S¥
%95 €T 00'989°6% 0071€SI 000759 00'71ESI 00°000°S9 00t
%0 €T 00'99L 00'7€T 000°T 00'7€T 00°000°T 00€¥
%65 9¢ ¥7'T20°61 9S'LL6OT 000°0€ - 00'000°81 95°L90°01 : 00016 00°000°CI 00T¥
%67'S€ 99°TSL e 7€'695°81 TTETS = 00°0TI°S - 905°6 Y€69S°81 00'969°LE 00€T
%CI'LT 69°'L99°CT1 1€¥S9°Sh TTE891 - 000C1°€T L6929°01 905°6T ¥€LT0°SE 00'969°S11 AI9G Joi1d 1030 (1657)
%000 00°00S°CI E 00S°Cl 00°00S°C1 = : 00€T
%000 00°000°0T - 000°0T - ) 00°000°0T 0012
i0/A1QH# - - = = 0011
%000 00'00S°C€ = 00S°T€E - 00'00S°CI - = - 00°000°0T 901A19G Butuueld (1$ST)
%8L'1 00'0¥8°8 00091 000°6 00091 00°000°6 00t
000°S 00°0LT°1 00°000°S 00€T
%I1T 0l 00°0LS°C1 00°0€°T 0001 - z - : 00°0€¥°T 00'000%1 SADIAIS [3T (1£57)
009 > 009t
%000 00°000°L1 - 000°LI ) - 00°000°L1 00€T
%000 00°009°L1 - 009°LI - : - 009 E 00°000°L1 *09[[0] Xk, Auadoid (L0$T)
%000 00°00%°01 - 00¥°01 - 00°00%°01 00£¢
%000 00°00%°01 - 00%°01 - = ) - 00°00%°01 UL]/3ununoddy (S0S7)
i0/A1CH# - E : 5 : 00£¢
i0/A1A# E = - - - - - - ddng Sutde)/poo,] (Z¢£7)
papuadxg Surureway €207 ‘1€ - 1Isn3ny  [s[ejo], €207 ‘1€ - [ 1sn3ny  [s[ejoL, €20T ‘1€ - [sn3ny  [s[eloL, €207 ‘1€ - [1sn3ny  [s[ejo], uonduosa/epo)
1ud010q [e0], [emoy LA [108png [enjoy aLA [1#8png [enjoyv QLA [18png [emoy QLA [18png
paulquio) T # SSOSSY NIPINd I # SSOSSY TU®INd puny [e.pusH




%6y %L0'ST %0€ €T
%L1 * 60°L6E'066'T L 16ShLIE TSE'LIET | S6'9LT'6S 00'S9+00C°1 89°66Z011 Le6'6er | 8Y'8LS'LST 0SP*LLY SIEJOL A[YIUOIA
|
%€T'0 0S'0LTLPO°T 0S°€PPT PIL'6H0°L 00°T0L'SY PIL‘S96 - 00S°61 “cm.m:& 00S'+9 siejo, [ende)
%000 00'000°52Z = 000°52T - 00'000°02T - = - 000°S wewdinbg ¢ty
i0/AIA# - - & - : - : - = SA[OIYIA €0€EY
%000 00'Lt¥09 - L¥¥09 - 00°L¥¥°09 B = - = spie JudwaAoidwy ozt
%LE0 05955759 0S'€v¥C 000°LS9 - 00°000°8LS - 00S°61 0S €V¥'T 00S°6S ping 1oyO adwy 0z
00°000°T€ 00'¥9¥°LL - = E - uonduwopay| ueoy/puog 07§
00 10L¥1 00°€08°6C = - - = asuadxg 1S2IIU] 01 T¢
%8L'S %E8'TIT %€T 9T %9€'ST
%€0°CT 65°LT8°886 IP01€'6LT 8EI‘89T'L 9LSET ISLYET 66Z°011 LEV'OTH SEP'SST 0S6°T19 safddng 29 sad1a10g
%000 00°00% - 00¥ . 00°00% 00¥t
%000 00°00% - 00 = 00°00% soBIeyD aul'| pueT (L867)
%000 00'00€°C - 00€C - 0000€°C 00€T
%000 00'00€°T = 00€°C - 00'00€°C Iag ssedwo) (S162)
%000 00°0S - 0S - 0S 2 009t
%06'T 86'0L6 20'6C 000°T 06T 000°T = 00St
i0/AIA# - B : ) - 00€t
%000 00'000°T - 000°T = : - 000°T 5 002t
1762 00°000°T 00¥¢C
i0/AIQ# - - = # : 00£T
%161 LL'166T €785 0S0°¢ E o 206¢C 0S0°C 1762 00°000°T ag dxg 1dO 1410 (6687)
%000 00'00S - 00S - 00S - 009%
%000 00°00S - 00S - 00S = 00St
%Ch'S 698669 1€ 10 00%°L 1€ 10 00°00t°L 00t
%000 00°0S - 0S - 00°0S 00€t
%96'8 L8°0T8°1 €I6LI 000C E - €16L1 000C - 002t
89°681 00°00S°T 00vT
%0961 6'91€°L 1S°€8L°1 001°6 1S°€8L°1 00'001°6 00€T
%I1CI LE00S'81 €9°6¥S°C 0S0°1¢C - z €6L1 000°¢ 0S'0LET 00'0S0°81 ng dxg 1O 1O (8687)
papuadxg Surureway €20T ‘1€ - 11sn3ny  [s[elo], €207 ‘1€ - 1 18n3ny  [s[EioL, €207 ‘1€ - 1 18sn3ny  [speoL €20T 1€ - [ 1sn3ny  [S[ejo], uondriosacj/opo)
U019 [e10], [emoy (LA [e8png [enoy LA [1@8png [enoy LA [1#8png [endY LA [108png
paulquony C # SSISSY IR INd I # SSOSSY TN puny [e.pusn
A8 X [8ISIY $T0T-€T0T YD JO % LI @) €207 ‘I - 1 ysnany

sorjddng pue $391A13S JOLISI(] YA J % UOHBIIINY ourwe)) [-uoyng




9T’t LT 66'STY 0079L'TT sjelol
i0/AIQ# LT 000 000 sdiysiaquiaiy T90¢
€50 LT 66'ST 00°000°€ "dx3 BunlealA ssauisng|  620¢
(0] 4 LT 00°00t 00'29L'6 loqeq 000T
juads 1a8png Jo % B3 JO % 1500 91eQq O 198png uonduasag 2po)

00TT- pieog| €202/1€/8

uswuedag niyjp

TT0T ‘1€ 1SNOHNV ONIANT HINOW
INANLIVIIA A9 MHIATY L35dNd

LOTILSIA MAVd ANV NOLLVEIDEY ONINVD Td-NOLINA
H $# VANADV INISNOD ‘INd.1I

21



€207/S1/6

ov'L (T 88'Z00'VT  |00'T8T'68T s|elo]
000 (T 00'0 00°000'0 saolnas Buluueld|  TSST
82'8¢ (T 00°'S08‘€ | 00'SSP'ET sdiysiaquaiN| 1902
8TVT (T 0T'60L 00°000°S uorHugoday aahojdw3 8€0C
000 (T 000 00'000°€ Sujuiest/uoneonpa|  seoz
000 (T 000 00°00SC |9AedL ssauisng|  TE0T
6479 LT 8L61C 00°0S€ "dx3 Bunea sssuisng|  620¢
6€9 (T 00'692°6 00'9L6'VYT Joge1| 000t
uchm uwmvsm 0% 1e9\ JO % }s0) @1eq o uwmvzm co_uatummn_ w_uou
00TZ - 128U\ [B43URD| £20T/1E/8

juswpuedag

nayy




€207/51/6

VLT LT L6'80ET6T 00'€VS'£69 [00°'TSO'8T |00°LE66 |00°SSS'699 s|ejol
000 LT 000 00°00€T 000 000 00°00€T $350) ssedwo) ST6E
000 LT 000 000016 000 00°00T°6 "ABS “dx3 uadQ 43y0 668C
S0'99 LT 00'S8L'8 00'00E‘ET {000 000 00'00€‘€T $92IAI9S SulSSad04d eleq T18¢C
6¥'S€E LT 7€'695'8T 00°22€CS |00°0ZT'S 009056 |00'969°L€E 'AI3S |BUOISS3404d 1310 16S¢C
0ov'ST LT 000L2'T 00°000°S 000 000 00°000°S S9DIAIDS (BT TEST
000 LT 000 00'000°ZT [00°0 000 00°000°LT uol323||0) xe| Apadoud £0ST
B 000 LT 000 00°007°0T |00°0 000 00°00%0T "AIBS [BIdUBUI4/00Y S0ST
i0/NIQ# LT 000 000 000 000 000 SUOISSadU0) 31PO CEET
9L LT 00°Z€9 00°00L8 000 000 00008 juawdinb3 saseal/siuay SLTT
000 LT 000 00°00S 000 000 00°00S "AI3S “ulelA “dinb3 22130 T9¢CC
V8T LT SEV8Y'T 00°000°0T |{00°0 000 00°000°0T auoydaja) L6TT
- 000 LT 000 00°059 000 000 00°0S9 |e12JaWW0)-8uliuld S80¢C
) 08’1 LT SL'8T ~ |00009T  |000 000 00009 afe1s0d| 1807
8EV LT 8L'899 00°000°€T  |00°0 000 00°000°€T sal|ddns 221440 9.0
papeoq juody 8¥'CS LT 00°65€8S 00°00Z‘TTT {000 000 00°002'TTT ouednsu| 1S0T
06t LT 00°6vY 00'000T 000 000 00°000°T Juuiel|/uoieonp3 SE0C
LO'€ET LT 9€'STT 00°00S 00°0 000 00°00S |9ABIL ssaulsng T€0T
papeot juod4 66°66 LT 06°'T98 00°298 00'TEY 00'TEY 00°0 20130N |e8a7/8uls|Hanpy 500t
96°'CC LT 86°'T0V'86 0060982 |00°0 000 00609821 Joqeq 000T
SuaWWOo) juads 198png Jo % B9\ JO % 150D 91eQ O] 128png 198png 128png 198png uonduasaqg ?9po)
|eloL 996€ V96€ Vive
00€¢- uoneasIulWwpY | €202/1€/8

jJuawedaqg

o




€8°€T LT 9€'v9€'L 00'TVT €S s|ejol
'8S LT 1T°6C 00°0S "AJIBS "dx3 “1adQ Jay10 6682
0T'ST G/'959°C¢  00°000°0ST |eloL ¥8'26 LT 89°'G8T 00°00¢ ‘dng "dx3 12d0 J2Y10|  868T
o 7L°STS LT €Y' TS0'T 00002 wawdinb3 [euosiad|  pTET
YEYT STYST'8T  00°000°SL 3pig 000 L1 000 00°0S juawdinb3 sasea/siusy SLTT
L8'S 0S'Z0¥'v  00°000°SL d1udld j0/AlQ# LT 000 000 1SS PINOD|  00ST
* 95°1T LT 08609 00'TPL TS Joget| Q00T
9NU3AQY PBAISI3Y SNUIA3Y ucwnm uwmvzm JO0 % Jea\ JO % 1s0) 9leq o umm_uzm_ co_uatumwn_ 9p0)D

J0 % anuaAsy pa3e8png
aleq ol
sjejuay Aujioeq| €20z/1€/8

jJuswnedaqg

niyL




€202/S1/6

9.0 LT 00'991 00'9€8'TC sjelol

05°L2 LT 00°991 00°009 sdiysiaquisy 190¢

000 LT 000 00°00£ Sujujea | /uonesnpy SE0C

000 LT 000 00°00S [9ABI] ssauisng T€0C

000 LT 000 00°00T ‘dx3 Bunas ssauisng 6202

000 LT 000 00'9€6°6T Joqen 000T
1uads 198png Jo % JedA J0 % 150D 93eQ O 198png uondiasaqg 9po)

OTTE 8 00TE - UoisiaLadns uonealday| £20z/T€/8

uswnedaq

niyL

21



€20t/S1/6
96'6T 00'0Z6'TL 00°'S6Z°09€ LY'TT 00LT 19'8ST'LL 00°'TLY'TL9 lexoL
000 000 69'S 00T vE'LL 00'65€‘T s9)/ddng uonealday
000 000 vr'6T 00°LT TT0VY'T 00'887'8 [eraWwWo) - Supuld
000 000 000 00T 000 00°002‘€ age1s0d
000 000 i0/AIQH# 00'LT 000 000 sdiysiaquiapy|  leseuen
i0/AIQ# 00LT 000 000 22130 [e897/8ulsianpy| ~UORERL
8€'S 00LT 79LLY'T 00°LbY'LT logeq|  006€
o . |esausp/uoneasosy ,
i0/AIQ# 000 000 , 000 | saijddng uoneaiday]| sussy/iomas
YT'L6TT "¥8E‘0T logeq| Q08¢
S - . sus3| pue slojua e
IT'T 00°'S0T 00°0St'6 0T'/8T 00°0S.‘€ salddng uoneassay|  swan
YT Tr6 00'960°0C logel|  Q0LE
T oads/siuang (epeds. R
0€'8 00°0€L 00°008‘8 09't0¢ 00'00S‘9 saiddng uonealday|  sessep
79°LLY'T 00°87¥'LT logeq|  009€
- ~sasse|yainsp] e
LT'ET 00°'S9V'ET 00°08Z‘TOT LLELS 00'7S0'8 saijddns uoneasoay|  samenby
T6'€ST9C 00'9ET'8LT loge1|  00S€
ik sailenby G
1T°L2 00°905°8T 0059289 EV'9TE'S 00°0Z¥'ZT saljddng uoneasday| suodsinpy
98'09Z‘ 00'298°2L logen|  oove
: spodsynpy ,
000 000 00°005'9T €8'ST9'T 00008y saijddng uoeaiday| sHods yino
96'92€'7 00'96L vy loge]|  oo€€
e ~spods yino P "
99'81 00'¥TT'6C 00°000°9ST 00'769°€ 000056 $31|ddNnS UO11ea.123Y | sweisoid yInox
80'€T6'VT 00'€0V'€22 logeq|  Qoze
Looowes e ane 0 swelBoudyiop”
anuanay| paniaday anuanay Wads 198png  4E9A 40 % 150D 198png
10 9% anuanay pa1e8png 10 % aleq o]
006€ - 00ZE - UoNeaIIAY| €207/TE/8
jJuswiedag nayy

22



€202/S1/6
€v'SE 05°£588 |00°000'ST 6€°LT LT 9.'%Z0'TTT 00°'€£S8€9 | 00°0SY'9YZ | 00°SLY'9LT | 00°'8Y9°STT s|e10]
000 LT 000 00°0S 000 0005 000 "ABS tdx3 1edO Jsylo|  668T
v1'8 LT €T'6LT 00°002‘C  |00°00%'T |00°008 000 "dns dx3 42dQ 43410 868¢
ETLL LT 90°Z8% 00°529 000 00'st 00°009 sajjddns uoljesoay [451:14
000 LT 000 00°000°CT |00°000CT {000 000 $9IAJ9S BuIssa00.d eled|  TI8T
1SYTC LT 95°0£8°CT 00°0009 |00°0 00°0009 |00°0 "AJBS [BUOISSDJOId IBYIO|  T6ST
000 LT 000 00°000'ST |00°000°ST |00°0 000 S9IIAIDS Buluueld|  TSSC
6T°09 (T 18°€02'T 00000 {000 000 00°000C swdinby jeuosiad|  pIEL
000 LT 000 00°00Z‘v |00°000'F |00°00C 000 salddng ‘utey “dinb3 Jay10 14144
16'92ST LT LTSTT'TT 00°008 0000t 00°00% 000 "ABS "ulel\ “dinb3 1ay10|  T6ZT
87'66€ LT 0t°966'T 00°00S 00°0 00°00S 00°0 awdinb3 saseal/siudy|  §/TT
81°0¢ LT 85'6T2'C 00°000°TT {000 00°000°TT {000 swueaugni/leng|  9€7e
LETE LT L8'V62'T 00°000'¢ |00°0 000007 |00°0 sjoo) 3|qepuadx3| 97zt
A4 LT S EST 00'00S‘'T {000 00°00S‘T |00 sallddns aajowolny| 907z
6EVTL LT ¥6'TLS'E 00°00S 000 00°00S 000 "AIBS "UlRN aAowoINY | 50zT
A 052588 |00°000°ST L6'ET LT 1T'8ST'ST 00°000°0€T |00°0 00°000°0€T |00°0 1L1eM | 86TT
96'C LT 8L'v6 00°00Z‘s {000 000 00°00Z°€E suoydejpl|  £6TC
ot LT 00066 000056 |00°0 000056 {000 |esodsiq @8emas|  G6Te
6€°6¢C LT ST'LEY'S 00°00S‘8T |00°0 00°00S‘8T |00°0 |esodsiq asnyay|  €61¢
9€°0 LT 68°67 00°00S‘s |00 00°00S‘s  |00°0 sen|  z6T¢
Wit LT €8°/0L'8 00°000°0S |00°0 00°000°0S |00°0 Awous3|  T6TZ
06'9L (T 00'8€S‘T 00000 |00°0 00°000C {000 $994 Hwad|  S8TT
Tv'8LT (1 SEY0L'0T 00°000'9 |[00°0 00°000'9 {000 sajddns aoueuaiuiey Suiquinld| 89Tt
0009 (T 00°002‘T 00000 000 00°000‘C  |00°0 215 BoURURIUBN Bulquinld| /91T
000 (T 000 00°000‘T |00°0 00°000‘T |00°0 s3||ddns 3unured 791¢
000 LT 000 00°000‘T  |00°0 00°000‘T |000 sal|ddng "sAS [edluBYIBN|  ZSTT
000 (T 000 00°0ST 000 00°0ST 000 $32IAIDS 'SAS [RJIUBYIBN|  TSTC
o'y (T 8t'7€8 00°006'8T |00°0 00°006‘8T |00°0 "MBS ulely “dwi puel|  ZyTe
WTYS (T 00°SZTLT 00°0T0‘S {000 00°000°s  |00°0T adueuduley 'dwjpuel|  TpI
000 (T 000 00°00S 000 00°00S 000 sal|ddng aoueudlUR [BILIDBIT|  ZETT
000 LT 000 00°0SZ 000 00'0SL 000 SOIAJDS BIUBUBIUIBI |BOMIDD|T|  TETC
000 LT 000 00002 000 00002 000 s9ljddns "WoH/dUBY|  $0TT
000 LT 000 00°00S°0Z |00°000°0Z |00°00S 000 SRIIAISS "HOH/2MBY|  €0TC
000 LT 000 00°000‘T |00°000T [00°0 000 Bujues/uoneanp3|  se0g
000 A 000 00°0T 000 000 0001 [9AeJ] ssduisng|  TE0T
000 LT 000 00°0T 000 000 00°0T "dx3 Bunea ssauisng| 60T
079 TAS ¥S VL 8T 00°89%'Z0€ | 00°0S9'Z6T 00°8T8'60T Jogel| 0001
9NUIARY | PaAIRI3Y | anuaAnay  1uads 138png Jo % leap Jo o 10D @1eq o) 198png 198png 198png 198png uonduasaqg |apo)
J0% | anuansy | pa1adpng |e10L 996€ V96€ vZve
00Z¥ - spunoin/syied| €£20z/1€/8
spunoJn pue syied ycwrctmawn_ nayl

%%



€202/S1/6

i0/Na# [00°0 000 00°8Y (1 GE'198'6 00'vt50T sjelol
000 (T 000 00°'Ss¢ "A9S dx3 uad0 J3Yl0|  668C
000 (1 000 00'SZ "dng "dx3 12dQ J3Y10|  868C
00'9€6 L1 00'v€T 00°'st "AJ3S |EUOISSDJOId JBYIO|  T6ST
€L6Y LT 75°8L6'E 00°000'8 salddng |ejpoisn)|  zzee
000 LT 000 00'SC juawdinbgy sasea/sjuay SLTe
08'LvT- LT S6°19- 00°'S2 sjoo) s|qepuadx3|  9zze
000 LT 000 00’ saljddng aoueualuiely Suiquinid 891¢
000 LT 000 0005 S30IAIS ddueudURN Sulquinid|  £9TT
000 LT 000 00°002 s31|ddns "sAg [ealueyos|n [4°3 %4
000 LT 000 00°00€ SOIAIDS "sAS [edURYIBN 16TC
000 LT 000 00°'S2 saljddns asueuajule|y B214133]3 14344
000 LT 000 00°'s¢ SDIAIRS IUBUSIUIBIA [BI141I3]T 1€TC
000 LT 000 00°00S‘T sa||ddns “uie|y Bulpjing (4444
00°600€ LT 0S'v0S‘T 00°0S $IIAISS “Ule\ Bulp|ing 1112
90'TY LT 8790V 0077201 Jogel| 000t
9NUBARY | PAAIRDRY | anuaAay | 1uads193png JO % Je9A JO % 150D 91eQ O 198png uondudsaqg apo)
10% anuanay| pa18png
00EY - 9dueUAUIRIN/BUIP|ING | £202/TE/8

uswpedaqg

niyL




€202/S1/6

SO'TT LT YT ETL'Y9 00°L18'S8S s|elo}
G6'SE0‘EE 00'091'T2Z |eioigns
000 LT 000 00°00t% sadiey) aur puel| 886¢
S0°0 LT 1€ T0Y 00°00%L ‘dns "dx3 "19d0 1BY10|  868T
99°€C LT 00PTE'ST 0000059 'AI3S |BUOISSBJOUd 1BY10|  T6ST
8L'T LT 00091 00'000'6 Sa0INIDS e8| TEST
000 LT 000 00°000°0T juawdinb3 [euosiad| pTET
000 LT 000 00°000'TT ‘MBS "Uley “dinb3 Jsylo| 1627
8’8 LT 66'891°C 00°000'82 syueaugni/lang|  9€ze
6T %1 LT STE0L'T 00°000°CT *s3jjddns sanowoiny| 907z
¥9°0T LT CTEBE'T 00°000°€T "AISS "UlBA SAROWOINY S0¢e
SE'8T LT YT'CES 00°006‘C auoydsjpl| /61C
LY'9T LT 86°9¢V'S 00°096C€ ale1sy [eay/iusy| TLTC
20's¢e LT 18'0SC'T 00°000°s [eRJBWWOD-uuld| 80T
000 LT 000 00°00S sdiyssaquiain|  T90T
26'9¢ LT 00°00S‘E 00°000°€T aduednsul|  190C
S6'8 LT 7’568 00'000°0T Bujuies| fuoneonpl| g0z
000 LT 000 00'000'T [9ABIL ssauisng|  TEOT
69'8 LT 6CLLI'TE 00°£S9'V9€ ||e1019NnS
€5°TLST S)BQ UOISSIIA - dd1jod|  8ThY
Tr'v90'T Spue|ysiH YuoN - ljod|  STpY
95'8SE‘T SIN3IAIVINIY -D3d| VIV
000 odxj ]| €Ity
TTPSTYT uonensiuiupy| iy
000 ’@31) 9pedly - 3dljod|  TIvp
9/°'95¢'C S1UaA3 10141510 Buldeuo) [0)R727
86°L8E JOUBIAl UBpIY - 3J1j0d| 6011
000 Suiued) | 8opy
6T°229 8jeAsBuelQ - dljod|  LObY
T9'288 S)eQ 4led - ddljod| 90y
TVSELT Bpulioly - 3dljod| Sovy
v’ 188T [9eYdlWIe) - 32ijod|  OvY
000 asuuUnsS - ljod| €0V
000 TVINIY NON - S1UsA3 D34|  zoby
8Y'C9L'Y |oAed D34| TOVY
69'8 LT 6C°LLI'TE 00°£S9'v9€ ulwpy - Jogeq| 000t
1uads 198png Jo % 1ed) Jo % 150D 91eQ O 198png uonduosag| apod
931|0d 3ded €2/1€/80
swyedaq| 00vy niyl

B8



€202/S1/6

padloAul si 3eym Jou yauow ayy Buunp sjuswAed uodn paseq s anuanay

8€6T LT 00°£49°08 00°062'9TY |e10)
000 %0v SS9
000 LT 000 00°000'SE suoneiud
'ee LT 00'6€T'1C 00'0¥9'v6 SHEQ UOISSIN|  8Th 9T
19°C¢ LT 00°LLL'8 00°000'6E spueydiH yMoN| STyp 009
i0/AIQ# LT 00°0¢L 000 SINIAIIVINIY -O3d| vIvb 0
i0/AIa# LT 000 000 odx3ed| €Ty 0
000 LT 000 00°SCL'ET J9vi) apealy|  TTvh S9€
i0/AIQ# LT 000 000 S1UaA3 3013s1Q SundenuUOD | OTHY 0
8E'ET LT 00'608°T 00'0¢S‘ET JOUB\ USPIY| 6071 80¢
09'6 LT 00'8L2'T 00'STL'ET aleAsduelQ| /ObP S9¢€
88'CT LT 00’28’y 00'0vi'LE S)eQ dled| 90wy 9.5
60°C€ LT 00'858°0C 00°000°59 Bpunoly| Soby 000T
66'6€ LT 00'zLT'0C 00°0vv'0S [seydlwie) | oty 9LL
000 LT 000 00°008‘€E asuuns|  €0vp 0zs
i0/AlQ# LT 000 0 24Nz|a8s 19ssy
000 3dIYaA pajjerol
SINOH
anuanay alA «9NUdAY anuanay
% % lenjoy pa1dafoid

INNIATY

%4



€202/s1/6

LT'EC 00°'S9v°€Z | 00°082'T0T 85'TC LT 69'906'CT | 00°L6L'6S sjeoy
80°9TT LT 2062 00'sC "AI3S "dx3 4adQ 4310 668¢
000 LT 000 00°00S "dns dx3 "42dQ 42410 868¢
000 LT 000 0005 s3l|ddns uojiea.day 758¢
00°'8¢ LT 0082 00°00T "AI3S |BUOISSDJ0Ud JBYIO|  T6ST
000 LT 000 00°'s2 wswdinb3 jeuosiad|  pI€L
1€9% LT 1926 00°000°C sen|  z6Te
68°'ch LT 99'809't 00°00S°0T Awpuos|  161C
197728 LT 00'89%'C 00°00€ $934 HWIdd S8T¢
000 LT 000 00°000°C sal|ddns "sAS [eajueyds|n 14344
00°LL LT 00°¥ST 00002 S0IAIDS “sAs |eojueyIBN 15TC
89T LT LT'€98°C  |00°000'LT sanddng |eojwisyd|  zzTe
000 LT 000 0005 8ujuies ] /uoneanp3 S0z
9/'9 LT 2L°678'T 00°L¥0°LT Joge]| 000t
9NUBABY | PSAISI3Y | SNnuaAdy 1uads 198png Jo % J1e9\ JO % 150D 91eQ 0 198png uondiasaqg ?9po)
0% anuaAsy | paiadpng V96€
00SV - 100d| €202/1€/8
uswuedaqg nayy

37



€202/S1/6

8T'LT 9t'70S'6 |00°000°SS 79'L¢ T 99'19.'C 00'666'6 s|eloL

000 LT 000 00°ST "ARS dx3 19d0 4310|6682

000 LT 000 00°00T 'dng "dx3 12d0 J12Y10|  868¢

6C'ET LT V' 1€S 00°000'y "AJ3S [BUOISSJOId JBYIO|  T6ST

jo/Na# (T 000 000 uoisjo) xel Auadodd|  £0S¢

85°L LT 99°€TT 00°005°T 1=1eM|  86TC

000 LT 000 00°000'C |esodsiq @8emas|  S6TZ

i0/AlQ# LT ¥1°00% 000 jesods|q asnjoy €6TC

T6'VET LT Z6'VET 00°00T saddns aoueuaiuiey Buiquinid|  89T¢

000 LT 000 00°0ST SIINIBS dURUAIUIRIA Bulquinid|  £9TC

000 LT 000 00°00T sallddns Sunuied 7912

000 (1 000 0005 saljddns "sAg [eajueyds |y [43%4

000 LT 000 00°'ST SIINIDS 'sAS [eOIUBYIDIN|  TSTT

000 LT 000 00°'ST MRS Cule dwi pue|  ZyTe

000 LT 000 00'ST ueuduey ‘dwipuel|  TpIe

000 (T 000 00°0S sal|ddng doueudIUIRIA [BOMIIBIF|  ZETT

000 LT 000 00002 SIIIAIDS DDUBUIUIRIA [BILIIDF|  TETT

000 LT 000 00°00T salddns "ulely Buping|  ZTTe

65°£S9 LT 65°LS9 00°00T Sa0IMIBS "ulely Buipiing|  TTTC

000 LT 000 00°SC sal|ddns "WoH/UBY|  $0TC

000 (T 000 00°00% S9IIAIBS "WOH/LBY|  €0TC

000 JAs 000 00'v20'T Jogel| 000t

9NUAA3Y  PAIIBY | anuaAaay  1uads 1a8png Jo % 1ea) JO % 150D 91eQq O 198png uonduoasaqg 9po)

J0% anuanay| paiadpng
009¥ - x3|dnq uosip3| €20Z/1€/8

uswpedaqg

nayL

2%



€207/S1/6

000 00°LT 000 00'LY¥‘Zy6 | 00°Ly'8S8 | 00°00S'6T | 00°00S V9 s|eloL
000 LT 00°000°52Z | 00°000°0ZZ |00°0 00°000‘s juawdinby €0EY
i0/AIQ# LT 00°0 000 000 000 S92IYSA oy
000 LT 00°Lvv‘09 |00°LbY09 [00°0 00°0 s3ulp|ing uawanoidw| €0EY
000 LT 00°000°£S9 | 00°0008LS | 00°00S‘6T |00°005'6S Suipjing ueyy Jayio Aosdw| [dsra
i0/NIQ# LT 000 00°0 00°0 000 ased yled 38eno) 101V
juads 198png Jo % Je3dA JO % 150) 91eq 0] 198png 198png 198png 198png uonduasaqg 9po)

|lelof 496¢€ V96€ vive
juawdinb3 [euded| €20z/T€/8

uswpedag

I




00°£9Z°L0T |00°£92°LOT |00°0 000 [elol
¢0'0v LT 00'000°T€ 00'v9v‘LL |00°¥9Y‘LL |00°0 00’0 uondwapay ueo|0zze
€e'6y LT 00'TOL VT 00°€08‘6Z |00°€08‘6Z |00°0 00’0 asuadx3 1sa423u||0TZE
juads198png Jo % |Je9AJO % 150D @jegol  198png 193png 198png 198png uol1diasaq 9p0)
[eloL 496¢ VI6¢
0zee - uondwapay ueol| €70Z/T€/8

1uawiJedaq

niayjl




ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA -#41

FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: General Manager
SUBJECT: Activity Report — August 1-31, 2023
DATE: September 19, 2023

Maintenance Division Work Performed in August 2023
Bellview Park
Normal maintenance
Tree trimming
[rrigation pump work
Vandalism on playground slides were documented and is being quoted.
Bohemian Park
Normal maintenance
Tree trimming
Removed stuck skunk from sewer manhole.
Received bid to repair large fallen oak branch and remove dead trees.
Painted over graffiti.
Received new trash cans.
Installing new trash cans weekly
Cottage Park
Normal maintenance
Cut up fallen branches.
Repaired playground swing
Repaired 2 flush valves in pool restrooms.
Creekside Nature Area
Normal maintenance
Howe Park
Painting daily graffiti.
Regular maintenance.
Repaired irrigation in baseball field 1.
Excavated irrigation valve in field 2
Sanded and painted pickle ball lockbox.
Installed second pickle ball lockbox.
Received thunder climber for the tot lot.
Odell’s scheduled to repair pond pump.
Santa Anita Park
Normal maintenance.
Seely Park
Normal maintenance.
Installed 2 new green trash cans and secured them to the ground (more to come)
[rrigation repairs.
Parking lot grass irrigation located and repaired.
Painted gates.
Scheduled rear gate repair for October.
Quote received for dead tree removal.
Chopped redwoods fully removed.
Spring riders installed.
Irrigation booster pump repaired.

41



All Parks
Formatted faulty irrigation system and recreated a new program.
Regular Park irrigation maintenance
Regular playground maintenance includes raking the safety surface material.
Heavy daily pick-up of litter and garbage removal.
Heavy homeless camp and litter removal.
Tree branches clean up.
Graffiti removal.
Edison Property
Replaced stove in Anthony’s unit.
Repaired Fridge in Unit A.
Equipment
Repaired white van A/C.
Repaired F150 lights.
Repaired white vans lights.
The small tractor broke down.
Quoted a replacement for the small tractor that’s more tailored for the job duties.

Training
Trained Robin’s staff on parking shop vehicles safely
Trained parks staff about heat illness and provided them with daily electrolytes and how to use.

August 2023 Recreation Report

Adult Softball: The fall league will begin in September and the senior softball program ends the
second week of September.

Basketball: The fall 3 on 3 basketball league begins in late August, on Monday and Thursday
evenings at Howe.

Pickle Ball: The Pickle Ball league is held Tuesday and Thursday evenings at Howe.

Hard Court Volleyball: The Afghani’s continue to play Monday through Thursday on the
tennis courts. (#3/#4) The program will move to the sand volleyball area once the grant for that
area is complete.

Futsol/soccer: General Manager Ballus is working to find funding to redo the futsol courts.
Sand Volleyball: Sand volleyball is played on Monday and Wednesday evenings at Howe.
Little League: Registration begins in October for the 2024 season.

Before and After School: We are starting the year off strong with 15 Before School participants
and 32 Afterschool participants (12 are Kindergarten). Many inquiries are still coming in!! We
have settled in and implemented a new way of learning this year. Instead of the typical paper
pencil tutoring I have finally completed my daily learning meetings. Meetings include social
emotional and academic activities such as a daily greeting between students, a daily quote,
riddle/mystery number clues/discussion prompts, and learning activities ranging from games
with words, colors, shapes, critical thinking, spelling, card and dice math games, or group
reading. Children love it! Parents are thanking me for having these games ready this school year.
We still have recreation activities on top of these. Example provided.

Adventure Club Summer Camp: We finished with a sold-out summer!!! It was not possible to
do better with the building full of 50 children!! We will be looking for some fun, cheap,
activities that come to us for next summer. If you have a great idea let Robin know.

Seniors: No seniors showed to our social and games. As enrollment builds, we will be adding
some potlucks and theme days. I hope to build up some community connections by launching
our “new” senior slipper sock drive to donate to our local senior facilities this October. Flier
included. Our Children’s Center hopes to achieve three acts of kindness yearly towards seniors
specifically moving forward. We plan to hold some seasonal senior trips starting this December
with our annual Christmas light viewing in the Fab 40’s. Future trips could include wine tasting,
Red Hawk Casino, a trip to Apple Hill, discounted theater tickets and more, details are still being




worked out.

Special Events — FEC is planning the return of FEC’s traditional Halloween Carnival. Past years
events were held as a “Drive Thru” in the North lot of Howe Park. FEC is currently soliciting for
donations and volunteers for the in-person event’s return under the new name of “Howe Park’s
Frightfully Fun Carnival”. The event will be held free of charge for the community.

Upcoming Events: Community Yard Sale, October 1, 2023. Howe Park’s Frightfully Fun
Carnival, October 28, 2023 (flier included).

Contract Classes: Gentle Yoga at Cottage Center, School aged ballet and gymnastics and
Robinson’s Taeckwondo at Conzelmann community Center continue weekly. FEC is currently
working with Robinson’s Taekwondo on the structure and pricing of the class going forward to
ensure it will continue to be offered at FEC.

Aquatics programs:

FEC Stingrays Swim/Synchro: Booster meetings have gone back to one meeting a

month. Changes are coming to the boosters, with a new president, vice president, treasurer, and
members at large coming on board in October.

2023 Swim Lessons: August swim lessons session 5 had 51 participants, which is a good
number with school starting during that session. Parents are really interested in more swimming
lessons for their kids.

2023 Public Swim: Public swimming attendance has been very low since school started. Which
happens every year.

2023 Aquatics Staff: We have 30 aquatics staft for the summer.

Publicity & Community Outreach: Recreation resources and flyers are posted on all social
media platforms (Facebook, Twitter, Instagram & Nextdoor). Any developments with FEC parks
are posted to the district website and social media to alert residents. FEC staff are continually
researching new ways to reach out to our community.

Facility Rentals — FEC had 9 picnic rentals for the month of August with a gross revenue of
$1,606.25. FEC had 11 hall/board room rentals for the month of August with a gross revenue of
$10,612.50.

4%



9/15/23, 3:07 PM

FULTON EL-CAMINO PARK DISTRICT
POLICE DEPARTMENT

stats.feparkpolice.com/scripts/process_query.php

Monthly activity report for: Fulton El-Camino Park District, Reporting Period: 2023-08-01 to 2023-08-31

James R. Brown, Chief of Police

Summary of enforcement actions

NTA Issued: 21

Onsite Arrests:

Calls For Service:
Parking Citations:
Warrant Arrests:
DUI Arrests:
Stolen Vehicles:
Warnings Issued:

Notice To Appear

(NTA)
Babcock Park

Bellview Park

Bellview Park
Bellview Park

2023-08-03 15:33
2023-08-03 15:45

Park Hours:
Drugs:
Weapons:
Alcohol:
Animals:
Vehicle Code:

Probation Violation:

Other:

Drugs:
Weapons:
Assault/Battery:
Sex Crimes:
Theft:

[
N = O = O N

Probation Violation:

Other:

o O O

Violations

No NTA issued during this reporting period
14601.1(a) CVC Suspended

License

16028(a) CVC No

Insurance

2023-08-03 15:51
4000(a) CVC No current

registration

5200(a) CVC Two license
Plates Required

23152(b) CVC DUI

23222(a) CVC Open
container of Alcohol

https://stats.feparkpolice.com/scripts/process_query.php

Severity

Mis
Inf
Inf
Inf

Mis
Inf

Notes

115



9/15/23, 3:07 PM

Bellview Park

Bohemian Park

Bohemian Park

Bohemian Park

Bohemian Park

Cottage Park

Creekside Nature
Area

Howe Park
Howe Park

Howe Park

Howe Park

Howe Park

Howe Park

Howe Park

Howe Park

Howe Park

Howe Park

https://stats.feparkpolice.com/scripts/process_query.php

2023-08-31 20:10

2023-08-17 17:34

2023-08-17 17:42

2023-08-28 16:05

2023-08-28 16:12

2023-08-17 14:02

stats.feparkpolice.com/scripts/process_query.php

12500(a) CVC Driving

without DL

273a PC Child
Endangerment

Mis

Mis

11377(a) HS Possession of a Mis

controlled substance

16028(a) CVC No
Insurance

4000(a) CVC No current

registration

484(a) PC petty thief

9.36.056 SCO
Refuse,littering

9.76.030 SCO Shopping

Cart in Park

9.36.066.6 SCO Cart In

Park

No NTA issued during this reporting period

2023-08-07 16:27

2023-08-07 16:34

2023-08-07 16:40

2023-08-14 15:01

2023-08-14 14:56

2023-08-17 20:08

2023-08-21 15:56

2023-08-24 14:06

2023-08-24 14:12

2023-08-28 16:45

11377(a) HS Possession of a
controlled substance

9.36.066.6 SCO Cart In

Park

9.76.030 SCO Shopping

Cart 1n Park

16028(a) CVC No
Insurance

4000(a) CVC No current

registration

11377(a) HS Possession of a
controlled substance

16028(a) CVC No
Insurance

4000(a) CVC No current

registration

14601.1(a) CVC Suspended

License

16028(a) CVC No
Insurance

4000(a) CVC No current

registration

23152(b) CVC DUI
9.36.057.5 SCO Alcohol in

Park

16028(a) CVC No
Insurance

4000(a) CVC No current

registration

5200(a) CVC Two license

Plates Required

Inf
Inf

Mis

Inf
Inf

Inf

Mis

Inf

Inf

Inf
Inf

Mis

Inf
Inf

Mis
Inf
Inf

Mis
Inf

Inf

Inf
Inf

Stopped outside of park after PR,

vehicle was blocking roadway even

as I approached it.

2/5



9/15/23, 3:07 PM

stats.feparkpolice.com/scripts/process_query.php

14601.1(a) CVC Suspended

. . License Mis
Howe Park 2023-08-28 17:09 4000(2) CVC No current Inf
registration
Off Property No NTA issued during this reporting period
Santa Anita Park  No NTA issued during this reporting period
Seely Park 2023-08-17 20:56 9.36.067 SCO Park Hours  Inf
Arrests Made Date/Time Violations Severity Notes
Babcock Park No arrests reporting during this period
Bellview Park No arrests reporting during this period
Bohemian Park  No arrests reporting during this period
Cottage Park No arrests reporting during this period
ixrzzkﬁde Nature No arrests reporting during this period
Howe Park No arrests reporting during this period
Off Property No arrests reporting during this period
Santa Anita Park  No arrests reporting during this period
Seely Park No arrests reporting during this period
Calls For Service Date/Time Description DispositionNotes
Babcock Park No calls for service during this reporting period
while securing the park
Bellview Park 2023-08-20 21:40 observed broligen feice Founded Located damaged fence boards and
boards. took report
Bohemian Park  No calls for service during this reporting period
Cottage Park No calls for service during this reporting period
i;:szIde Nature No calls for service during this reporting period
RP stated persons in vehicle
were playing loud music and
. drinking, Officer called RP
Howe Park 2023-08-07 20:22 who stated that all parties GOA
exited park w/o further
incident.
I received an email from the
FEPD management
regarding vandalism at the
baseball field. I located and
photographed the vandalism.
Howe Park 2023-08-11 23:37 The graffiti indicated that the Founded
Nortcno gang had vandalized
the property and indicated
"Howe Park Sureno Killers"
multiple times. A report was
taken for this incident.
burglar alarm went off at hecked ar nsid
Howe Park 2023-08-20 18:13 community center/office Unfounded ¢ Xe¢ area, no one mside, no
building. evidence of a break in.
Off Property No calls for service during this reporting period
Santa Anita Park  No calls for service during this reporting period
Seely Park No calls for service during this reporting period
Arrest Warrants Date/Time Warrant Type Bail Notes
Amount
Babcock Park No warrant arrests during this reporting period
Bellview Park No warrant arrests during this reporting period

Bohemian Park
Cottage Park
Creekside Nature
Area

https://stats.feparkpolice.com/scripts/process_query.php

No warrant arrests during this reporting period
No warrant arrests during this reporting period

No warrant arrests during this reporting period

3/5



9/15/23, 3:.07 PM

Howec Park

Off Property
Santa Anita Park
Seely Park

DUI Arrests
Babcock Park
Bellview Park
Bohcmian Park
Cottage Park
Creekside Nature
Area

Howe Park

Off Property
Santa Anita Park
Seely Park
Warnings
Babcock Park

Bellview Park

Bellview Park

Bellview Park
Bellview Park
Bohemian Park
Cottage Park
Creekside Nature
Area

Howe Park

Howe Park
Howe Park
Howe Park
Howe Park

Off Property
Santa Anita Park
Santa Anita Park
Seely Park
Seely Park
Seely Park
Seely Park
Seely Park

Seely Park

Parking Citations Date/Time

Babcock Park
Bellview Park

Bohemian Park

stats.feparkpolice.com/scripts/process_query.php

No warrant arrcsts during this reporting period
No warrant arrests during this reporting period
No warrant arrests during this reporting period
No warrant arrests during this reporting period
Date/Time DUI Type

No DUI arrests during this reporting period
No DUI arrests during this reporting period
No DUI arrcsts during this reporting period
No DUI arrests during this reporting period

BAC Notes

No DUI arrests during this reporting period

No DUI arrests during this reporting period
No DUI arrests during this reporting period
No DUI arrests during this reporting period
No DUI arrests during this reporting period
Date/Time Violation

No warnings during this reporting period

Notes

Subj was in the park after hours with his

2023-08-11 22:34 SCO 9.36.067(a) significant other. Subj was adv of park hours
and sow.
Subj was in the park after hours her significant

2023-08-11 22:34 SCO 9.36.067(a) other. Subj was advised of the park hours and
SOW.

2023-08-30 20:20 9.36.067

2023-08-30 20:20 9.36.067

No warnings during this reporting period
No warnings during this reporting period

No warnings during this reporting period

Subject was in the park after hours and needed

2023-08-11 22:43 SCO 9.36.067(a) to be woken up to exit the park. Advised
subject of the park hours.

2023-08-21 16:20 CVC 4000(a)(1)

2023-08-24 15:00 SCO 9.36.061(a)(4)

2023-08-24 14:50 SCO 9.36.061(a)(4)

2023-08-24 14:00 SCO 9.36.061(a)4)

No warnings during this reporting period

2023-08-03 15:00 CVC 4000(a)(1)

2023-08-31 15:15 CVC 4000(a)(1)

2023-08-06 18:10 231235 warned on cell phone and expired registration

2023-08-10 21:25 SCO 9.36.061(a)(4)

2023-08-10 21:25 SCO 9.36.067

2023-08-10 21:30 SCO 9.36.067

2023-08-14 13:50 CVC 4000(a)(1)
Subj was driving a vehicle in front of the park
that had inoperable license plate lights. The

2023-08-12 21:41 CVC 24601 records check of subj revealed negative results.
Subject was issued a warning and released on
scene.

Violations

No Parking citations issued during this reporting period

9.36.065(¢) SCO Parking in park after hours
4000(a) CVC No current registration

No Parking citations issued during this reporting period

2023-08-06 21:00

Cottage Park 2023-08-14 15:25 22500.1 CVC Stopping/Parking in posted fire lane

Cottage Park 2023-08-14 15:19 22500.1 CVC Stopping/Parking in posted fire lane

Cottage Park 2023-08-14 21:12 9.36.065(¢) SCO Parking in park after hours
https://stats.feparkpolice.com/scripts/process_query.php 4/5



9/15/23, 3:07 PM

Cottage Park
Cottage Park
Cottage Park
Cottage Park
Cottage Park

Cottage Park

Creekside Nature
Area

Howe Park
Howe Park
Howe Park
Howe Park
Howe Park
Howe Park
Howe Park
Howe Park

Howe Park

Off Property
Santa Anita Park
Seely Park

https://stats.feparkpolice.com/scripts/process_query.php

2023-08-14 21:08
2023-08-17 13:55
2023-08-17 13:47
2023-08-17 20:33
2023-08-21 15:20
2023-08-30 20:47

stats.feparkpolice.com/scripts/process_query.php

9.36.065(e) SCO Parking in park after hours
22500.1 CVC Stopping/Parking in posted fire lane
22500.1 CVC Stopping/Parking in posted fire lane
9.36.065(e) SCO Parking in park after hours
22500.1 CVC Stopping/Parking in posted fire lane
9.36.065(e) SCO Parking in park after hours

No Parking citations issued during this reporting period

2023-08-07 17:19
2023-08-08 21:20
2023-08-10 19:00
2023-08-10 19:10
2023-08-10 19:10
2023-08-11 23:24
2023-08-11 22:51
2023-08-24 21:15
2023-08-31 20:00

22507.8(c)(2) CVC Parking in disabled crosshatch
22500.1 CVC Stopping/Parking in posted fire lane
9.36.065(d) SCO Failure to park in designated area
9.36.065(d) SCO Failure to park in designated area
9.36.065(d) SCO Failure to park in designated area
9.36.065(¢) SCO Parking in park after hours
9.36.065(¢) SCO Parking in park after hours
9.36.065(d) SCO Failure to park in designated area
9.36.065(e) SCO Parking in park after hours

No Parking citations issued during this reporting period
No Parking citations issued during this reporting period
No Parking citations issued during this reporting period

5/5



ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA -4J

FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE STANDING COMMITTEE MEETING
AUGUST 11 -11:00 AM
MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order by Director Lavallee 11:04 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Directors

Teresa Higgins — arrived 11:09 a.m.
Laura Lavallee - present

Staff Members in attendance
Emily Ballus — arrived 11:30 a.m.
Linda Montijo

Mike Chahal

VISITOR COMMENTS
None

1. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. 2023-2024 Budget Workshop — A review of the 2023-2024 budget was done. Director
Lavallee suggested we add a present value of the monies we have had redirected to the
schools thru ERAF. Discussion of the items that have drastically changed since the last
budget. Reviewed the Superintendent’s payouts as they are both retiring during the fiscal
year as well as the re-assignment of the mowing, blowing and edging to an outside
landscaping company.

2. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 12:17 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by, Linda Montijo Superintendent of Administration



ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA -4 K

FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
SECURITY AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS STANDING COMMITTEE MEETING
AUGUST 4, 2023 - 2:30 PM
MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was reconvened by Chair Dias at 2:47 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Directors

Jessica Dias - present
Kathleen Stricklin - absent

Staff Members in attendance
Emily Ballus

Linda Montijo

Mike Chahal

VISITOR COMMENTS
None

1. BUSINESS ITEMS
1. Security and Community Relations — Budget Review. The General Manager reviewed the
budget highlighting changes made to prior years and re-organization of grant expenditures
and revenues. Director Dias inquired as to the savings in outsourcing the mowing, blowing
and edging. The savings do not equal the costs, but outsourcing is making sure the jobs
get done and that cuts down on the complaints received from the public.

2. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 3:10 pm.

Respectfully submitted by, Linda Montijo Superintendent of Administration



ITEM NO 5.1 Adopt Resolutions Approving Budget Adjustments in 2023/24 396A and 396B
Fulton-EI Camino Recreation and Park District
2201 Cottage Way, Sacramento, CA 95825
STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors
From: Emily J. Ballus — General Manager
Subject: Adopt Resolutions Approving Budget Adjustments in 2023/24 396A and 396B Funds
Date: September 19, 2023
Recommendation

The Board will adopt resolutions 2023/24-10 and 2023/24-11 approving budget adjustments in
funds 396A (Assessment #1) and 396B (Assessment #2).

Background
Staff submitted budget 396A to Sacramento County with a beginning reserve balance of

($22,594). Staff knew the negative balance would be replenished by assessments throughout
the fiscal year.

However, Sacramento County does not accept a negative starting reserve balance in any fund
for any fiscal year. Therefore, staff had to move expenses out of 396A, which had a negative
starting reserve balance, and move these expenses into 396B, which had a positive starting
reserve balance. This movement of funds provides both funds with positive starting reserve
balances.

Sacramento County requires a board resolution for each fund that has budget changes.

Discussion
The Board will discuss adopting the Resolutions to approve 396A and 396B revised budgets.

Attachments
e All Funds Approved Statement of Income, Expenditures and Reserve Balance
o 396A Approved Statement of Income, Expenditures and Reserve Balance, with
Requested Corrections Listed
e 396B Approved Statement of income, Expenditures and Reserve Balance, with
Requested Corrections Listed

51



Nd 9€:¢l €202/51/6

¥20T/T0/T0 SAI11I39)J3 }JB1S [BUOSEDS J0) V10D %E «

£2/T0/L0 91129443 415 [PUOSES-UOU 104 V10D %E

%01 Buiseaoul swniwaid souBINSUI [BIIPSN 4

'SJUBWISSBSSE BU} Ul 9SBBIOU| %8 | B pUB UOI03||00 X&) Apadoud uj 8sesuoul %G

‘suondwnssy Aoy

'$2.'9EE'CL$ SeM Jeak [BOSY 2202-1 202 OY} YBNoiy} Jeak [eSl £664-266) SY} WO JOLISIQ HiBd PUB UOHEaIIDY

oulweD [3-Uojn- Wouj paylys sanusAal xe} Auedoud [8j0} pejeINuwINdo. 8Y [ Z |-} S|00YIS pue S8bajj0o AUNWLIod 0} ‘SjoLSIP [el0ads Joj pajeubisap
‘senuanau xej Auadoud syiys | 4y YL ‘SISl jabpnq 8jejs ey an(os djay o} Jeak [easy £664-2661 8Y} BuLnp paye]s yiys xe} Aadoid | vy oYL

*S/4 paupny 8yl 01 paj1auo0daJ ale saduejeg pung Suipu3 pue Sujuuisag ay) - z0zZ NAY1 0Z0Z PapuU3 SIESA

|easi4 ay3 Joy pue {(1/9) ssedwo) 3yl 01 pall pue pajjIIu0IaI e SaINHPUIAXT pue SINUIAJY - £20Z NIYI 0Z0Z PAPUT SIBIA |BISIH DY 404 910N

agl £59°169$ $09°099$ 06£0£9%$ 080°0L9$ LOVdWI Va3
(zev‘o6L$) (viLeo61$) ¥2£'699$ 162°18L$ (£20°699%) @ouejeg aalesay 0} abuey) JON
Jrmr——— paypny ag oL / R L= 1o — \
185V2L$ 69t'v£6$ S0€0v0°L$ 202°8.9% 966°28¢$ peupny - @duejeg aa1esay Bulpuz |ejo L
(z8¥'v8%) 2.2'.0e% (€91'06%) sjuswisnipy Jpny pus Jesx
186vZL$ 69%'v£6$ 18L'vZLLS 0£6°02E$ 651°8p$ aouejeg anlesay Buipul jejoL
(zev'061$) (¥92'602%) £68'€5/$ (086°521%) (261°095%) aoue|eg aA19say 0} abuey) 1aN
18S'v2L$ 020'616$ €8L'vZLLS 1£6°0.E$ Z16'96%$ ssedwo) - an19s9y Bulpuz [ejo L
18G'v2/$ 69Y'vE6$ G8L'YZL'LS 0£6'0.L£$ 6G1'8LY$ 034 - ansesey Buipu3 jejol
LE6'6LY' VS 61L0°09%'c$ 090°820°c$ 861°L00°€$ £6‘855°c$ sainypuadxg |ejo L
Lyp'8€9$ 0 0 0$ 0 sainyipuadx3 Juelo
000'70€$ 18£'802 865 '7Z€E L1S'89Y$ 82£°9.5 Aepno [ende)
192°L01$ €50'9Z1 0 GGE'SY 0 uondwepay ueo
8€1'89Z'1L$ 8019801 887'/86 8G.'161$ 966'0Z8 se||ddng pue s8oInIes
6.0201'2$ LL1'6£0°T$ VLL'OLLLS 89G'689'1L$ 659°191'2$ slysuag aahojdwg pue ssuees
STUNLIGNTIAXT
8LS‘PPL'SS 88Y'V6E‘v$ SY8°ZSL'v$ 8zL'zLe'eS 20L°LE0'Y$ ajqe|ieAy Buipung [ejoy
66¥'622'v$ ¥0.'692'S$ y16°182°C$ 112'628'2$ ££0°086°C$ awoouj [ejo].
Sjusiasinquiiay OsI) Pue s|ejuay 21udld ‘sauld apo) a[dIYaA ‘saa Buljigey Je)ep) ‘sea4 sadineg Buideospue] ‘saa 4 Uo)ealday ‘sjuelS) sapnjou|
¥09'0¥8°L$ zi18'ce6$ 865'86G'1$ G86'58.$ £18'886$ sanuanay xe-UoN (I
ONUBAIY
G68'88€'Z$ 268'GE£'Z$ 9Le'e81'z$ 2£9'680'2$ 022'166'L$ soxe] [e}j0|
/88°169°'L 802°169'} 782225 L Y09' LYY L 629'€LE"L pun4 [eiBuSD) - S8XEe |
/81°152 avL'ove 290'8€2 10S'€€T 092'622 Z# 30L3SIA 1M ® Wd
128'srv$ 8€6'LEV$ z16'2Tvs 12S'VLYS$ Lee‘zees L# 3013810 1Y '8 Wd
uonexej
JWODNI
61L0°GL6$ y8L'VTLLS L£6°0LE$ L16'96V$ 690°250°L$ aouejeg aalesay Bujuuiboeg ejo
¥2/ST Ad €222 Ad 22ILT Ad 12102 A4 0z/61 Ad
leutdy lenjoy |enjoy lenjoy jenjoy

[eul

¥202/€20C 1edA |edsiy
0€ aunp pug Jes - aouejeg 9AI9SaY pue sainjipuadxy ‘Owoou| Jo Juswales

spund |iv
Jou3ISIg Hied pue uoneasdssy oulwes |3-uoyn4
39Vd SIHL NO SFONVHO ON

92



Nd ve:¢l €20¢/SL/6 b

*S/4 paupny 3yl 03 paj1duodal ale saduejeg pung Suipu3 pue SujuuiSag syl - Zzoz N4Y} 0Z0Z PApuU3 Siea) |easld ayi Joj pue
!{(1/9) ssedwo) ay3 01 paj} pue pajPu0IaL die SAINYPUIAXT PUB SINUIAJY - £20Z NIY} 0Z0Z PAPUT SIEDA [BISIH By} 04 910N

(€L1'9%) (LoL'zvs) 510'82$ 915'5Z$ (Lo0‘sz1$) aoue|eg dAlasay 0} abueyo JoN
frmmmmmmmmnee pajipny ag o1 \ / Sadue|eg Pa}IpNy--------------=----- \

sLz'es 12€°'6% ¥81°0L$ 696'c8% (ee80¢$) paypny - @ouejeg aatasay Buipu3 |ejo)
vGL'8l 66L'LY (v82'68) sjuswisnipy 1PNy pu3 JeaA
(L0v'/8%) sem STZ'ES LZE'6S 0EV‘TSS 0LT‘TH$ 15‘85$ ansesay paypneun Buipu3 fejo
(€11°9%) (001'2¥$) 652'6$ (¥82'919$) (GL2'8¢g9%) aouejeg aAIasay 0} abuey) 1oN
s1z'es 8z¢'6% 8z¥'1G$ 691'2v$ £G1'8G% ssedwo) - aAIasay Buipuz |ejo
(L0v'28%) sem G1zZ'c$ 122'6% 0eY'1G$ 0LL'z¥$ LGP'8G$ 034 - anlesay Bulpu3 jejol
¥£9'06G$ SemM pE6°LESS ¥8.°295% y1£'c09$ SLv'eLyS GZS'691$ sainyipuadxy [ejo L
0 0 0 0 0 salnjipuadx3 uelo
005'61 0 1€2'10L ¥66'61 1 YozZ'cyl Aepno |eyde)
0 0 GGE'Gy 0 uondwapay ueo
Le¥'02Y 088'vr¥ 8610V 190'80¢ 2.6'91¢€ sa||ddng pue seoInIeg
166'16% ¥06°LLLS 0% 0$ 682'6$ sijeuag eahojdwz pue seueles
SIANLIANILX3
6v1'Gee$ bLL2LSS PPLYSSS G8G5'G1G$ 9.6°L25% a|qejieAy Buipund jejo
128°625% £89°025% 6.5°T719% ZeLLsv$ 808°‘0et$ awoou| [ejoL
SsjuswesINqWIaY juels) pue sabiey) 1saisiu| Ajluewnd
000'08% Gv.'28% 209'68% 909'z¥$ 11¥'8¢€$ sanusAay xe]-UoN (I
ELIEYEY]

128'svv$ 8£6°'LeV$ zl6'zevs 125'vIv$ 1££°26£$ S)UBWISSISSY [e}0 ]
0 0 0 0 0 Spaado0.d juanbulisg
128'Sr$ 8€6'LEV$ 2.6'22v$ 125'vL$ L£E'Z6E$ L# Juswissassy JoMisIa 1Y 8 Nd
JINOODNI
(v65'22$) sem gze'6$ 8zv'19$ 691L°Z¥$ £S'86$ 891°26% aouejeg aasesay Buiuuibeg [ejo)

¥2IET Ad €2/22 Ad 2Z/1T Ad 12102 Ad 0Z/61 Ad
slaquinp 18bpng panoiddy  3abpng Jeulq |enjoy |enjoy |enjoy |enjoy
leut

¥202/€20¢ 1edA [edsid
0€ aunp pug Jeay - dduejeg 9AI9SaY pue sainjipuadxy ‘@woou| JO JusWale}s
(1# Juswssassy) JoLsiq Juswaroldw| UOIJLaIIDY R SOUBUJUIBI SHIed oulwe) [3-uojjnd
139dN4g d3SIAN3Y

9%



*S/4 PRUPNY 3y} 0} Pa|1PU03I 1e sBOuE|eg puny Suipu3 pue SujuuiSag Y3 - ZZOT NAY} 0ZOT PAPUT SIEBA [eISH

Wd Ov-¢l €20¢/SL/6 ay1 1oy pue {(1/9) ssedwo) ay) 03 pPall pue PalPUOII A s3INYPUIDXI PUE SINUBARY - £20C NIY} 0ZOT PoPU SIEBA [BISIH 3yl Jo4 :ajoN}
(Lr8‘L0L9) €eL'6L$ ze8'IrLS zee'8ls (e0s'29) aouejeg aAlasay o) abueyg 1N
I -- pajipny eg o \ I soauejeg paypny-- mmmmmemen)

508°L0L$ 9p9'sLes €16'961$ zee'ogs geL'1ees paypny - aouejeg aAiasay Buipuz [ejol

0 1GO'LE 9cL'ele sjuswisnipy ypny puz Jes

G00'6LL$ sem S08‘LOTS 9v79'sTTS €TS96TS 189'7SS 666°LS aAlasay payipneun Buipug jejoy
(1¥8°201$) veL'6LS zeg'IlyLs 189'91$ (8eT'12Te) aouejeg aAlasay 0} abueyg 1eN

G08'.0L$ LY9'GLT$ €15'061$ 189'vS$ 000'8$ ssedwo) - aduejeg aAIasay Buipu3 |ejo

SG00'6LL$ sem G08'L0L$ ov9'51Lz$ €15'961$ 189'1G$ 666°'L$ O34 - 9duejeg anlasay Buipu3 |ejo
€G1°061°L$ sem €6¢°29Z°1$ szL'vees Lz1'selLs yzLL0zs$ 209°LSP$ sainyipuadxy [ejoL
Lyy'8€9 0 0 0 0 sesuadx3 juei

000022 006'9C 860201 191881 €29'0.¢ Aepno [eyde)

192201 v6L'CLL 0 0 0 uondwepsy ueoT

LGL'vET €90} L 620'cC €96'Cl G1G'. s9||ddng pue s8oiAIeS

888'99% 89¢€'€8$ 0$ 0% ¥ov'L9$ sjysuag oakojdwg pue saleles
SIUNLIANIIX3

151°S.8°1L$ LLL'6YYS ov9‘Lees G08'652$ L09'65V$ ajqe|ieAy Buipung [ejo |

L1S'6S5L°L$ 852°¢ST$ 656'992$ S08L¥T$ €9g‘0ez$ awoou| [ejo

anuaAay Ajunosg/uonen) pue ‘sebiey) isalsyu| ‘Buipun4 juels Ajewnd

¥2€'806% Z15'9% 168'8¢$ y0E'VL$ €01'G$ SONUBASY Xe | -UON [V

anuanay

181°152% 9v.L'9vT$ 290'8¢2$ L05'€€C$ 092°62C$ SjUdWISSISSY [e}0 |

0 0 0 0 0 jusnbuljeq - sexe|

181°'152$ ov.L'ore$ 290'8¢€C$ 105'€eTS 09z'Gez$ C# Jusuissessy ousia 1y 8 INd

SP8820.d JUBWISSASSY

JINODNI

9v9'siLes €15961$ 189'vS$ 000°8$ 8¢€z'62e$ Pouejeg aAlasay Buiuuibag |ejo

¥202/€202 €202/2z02 ceoz/ieoez Lzoe/0z0e 0coz/61L02
slaquinp 186png paaoiddy j9bpng |enjoy lenjoy lenjoy lenjoy
leulq
[euld4

0€ dunpr pug Jea) - aduejeg aAIasay pue sainjipuadxy ‘awoou] Jo Juswsle}s
¥202/€20¢ 1e3\ |edsid
(z# Juswissassy) Jouysig Jusawanosdwi] pue adueuajuiej ouiwes |J-uoyjny
139ang aasiAay



Fulton-El Camino Recreation and Park District
2201 Cottage Way  Sacramento, CA 95825

RESOLUTION NO. —-2023-2024-10

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
ADOPTING THE (REVISED) FINAL BUDGET FOR
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT #1 FOR 2023-2024

WHEREAS, hearings have been terminated during which time all additions and
deletions to the final budget for 2023-2024 were made.
THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED in accordance with Section 29089 of the
Government Code, the final budget for the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 be and is hereby adopted in
accordance with the following:

(1) Salaries and Employee Benefits -91,997-
(2) Services and Supplies -420,437-
(3) Other Charges -0-
(4) Fixed Assets
(A) Land 0-
(B) Structures and Improvements -19,500-
(C) Equipment -0-
(5) Expenditure Transfers -0-
(6) Contingencies -0-
(7) Position for Reserve Increases -0-
TOTAL BUDGET REQUIREMENTS $531.934

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the means of financing the expenditure program will
be by monies derived from Revenue to Accrue, Fund Balance Available and Property Taxes.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the final budget be and is hereby adopted in
accordance with the listed attachments which show in detail the approved appropriations,
revenues and methods of financing.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21stday of September 2023, on a motion by Director Lavallee
and seconded by Director Higgins And by the following vote:

YES: 0 DIRECTORS:
NO: 0 DIRECTORS:
ABSENT: 0 DIRECTORS:
ABSTAIN: 0 DIRECTORS:
Teresa Higgins, Chair
ATTEST: Board of Directors

Laura Lavallee, Secretary
Board of Directors



FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 FINAL BUDGET

FINANCING REQUIREMENTS SCHEDULE FOR FUND

396A FULTON/EL CAMINO LAND

APPROPRIATIONS BY OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE

MEANS OF FINANCING THE BUDGET REQUIREMENTS

OBJECT 10 - SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 91,997 ESTIMATED REVENUE $ (5625,821)
OBJECT 20 - SERVICES AND SUPPLIES $ 420,437 RESERVES TO BE DECREASED
OBJECT 30 - OTHER FINANCING USES GENERAL RESERVES DECREASE (6.113)
LOAN AND L EASE REPAYMENTS
INTEREST AND PRINCIPAL $ - ENCUMBRANCE DECREASE -
TAXES/LICENSES/ASSESSMENTS
JUDGEMENTS/DAMAGES - OTHER RESERVE DECREASE
TOTAL OBJECT 30 - OTHER FINANCING USES $ - TOTAL RESERVES TO BE DECREASED (6,113)
OBJECT 40 - FIXED ASSETS FUND BALANCE AVAILABLE DECREASE
OBJECT 41 - LAND ACQUISITION $ - ESTIMATED LONG-TERM LOAN PROCEEDS
OBJECT 42 - STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS 19,500 TOTAL AVAILABLE FINANCING $ (631,934)
OBJECT 43 - EQUIPMENT -
TOTAL OBJECT 40 - FIXED ASSETS $ 19,500
OBJECT 50 - FUNDS TRANSFERS OUT FUND EQUITY SCHEDULE BALANCE ADJUSTED FUND
OBJECT 59 - FUNDS TRANSFERS IN $ - RESERVES AS OF 07/01/23 INCREASES DECREASES BALANCE
OBJECT 60 - INTRAFUND TRANSFERS IN OR QUT GENERAL $ - - $ - $ -
OBJECT 79 - PPROPRIATIONS FOR CONTINGENCIES - ENCUMBRANCE - - - -
OBJECT 80 - OTHER COMMODITIES - OTHER - - - -
FUND BALANCE
PROVISIONS FOR RESERVE INCREASES AVAILABLE 9,328 - 6,113 3,215
GENERAL RESERVES - TOTALS $ 9,328 - $ 6,113 § 3,215
OTHER RESERVES -
TOTAL BUDGETARY REQUIREMENT $ 531,934 APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT $ -
TOTAL DIFFERENCE: - APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO LIMIT -
$ OVER/UNDER LIMIT $ -
9/7/2023 2:09 PM Page 1 of 1 county final BUDGET 2023-24 REQ SCH 396A



REVENUE DETAIL SCHEDULE
SPECIAL DISTRICT (106)

FY 2023-2024 FINAL BUDGET

FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

Fund Commitment FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 2023 FY 22-23 As Of Computed Est
Center Item Description History History Budget 06/30/23 For FY 22-23 Final
FUND 396A FULTON/EL CAMINO LAND
hmwmmwwm _ 79790100 _0024_20m20< APPR _ _ _ _ 0 : 0 __ 0 __ 0 __ 0 _
_ 1 | I | | o]
_ 9399396 _ 94941000 __zjm_»mmq INCOME w _ _ _ 499 : 0 = 741 __ 741 __ 0 _
_ 9399396 _ 94942900 _m_._uo RENTAL OTHER _ _ (43, wmmv_ _ (49,1 Gv__ 3@38: am‘mdv__ am‘mus: amboov_
Object 94 _ (42, momv_ _ (48,61 9_ ? Ahm_qmwv__ Amm.,_unv__ Amm;uwv: Amm,oooL
9399396 95952900 IN LIEU FEES TRANSFER 0 0 0 0 0 0
9399396 95956900 STATE AID OTHER MISC PROGRAMS 0 0 0 0 0 0
Objectss | ol ol| o] o]l o] o]
_ 9399396 _ 96960300 _m_umo_>_. ASSESMENT 4_ Q:»mmu: SNNSNV__ Ewpmmmv__ iwﬂmw&ﬁ xwﬂommv__ Aﬁ@mm:_
_ 9399396 _ 96964600 _mmoxmﬁ_oz SVC CHARGES _ _ _ _ 0 __ o__ 0 __ 0 __ 0 _
_ 9399396 _ 96969700 __.><< ENFORCEMENT SVC _ _ _ _ 0 __ 0 __ 0 __ 0 = 0 _
Object 96 _ (414,527) _ _ 33.35: Euo.mmmv__ iaq,ww&__ iuqbumvz ?Em“m»:_
_ 9399396 _ 97970800 _<<>4mx RESALE : : A:_omwv: Amﬂimv__ ?ww&h 338__ Amm_ooov_
_ 9399396 _ 97979000 __s_mom_.Szmo_,_m OTHER REVENUES _ _ _ _ Ammbob: 0 __ Bo.mw&: ﬁo_mmé__ 0 _
Object 97 _ _ _ 3983_ _ (27,175) __ (24,61 &r (24,613) __ ﬁabos_
FUND CENTER 9399396000 _ (457,133) _ _ Gﬁ.m.\e: Gom‘mnwv__ Gno.mw@: anc,mmuv__ Amnm,wﬂn
FUND TOTAL 396A _ (457, Auuv_ f Amﬁ..ﬂs: aoa_mnwv__ Gnc.mm“a: amc_mme__ Ammm,mm.:_
9/7/2023 2:09 PM Page 1 of 1

county final BUDGET 2023-24 REV 396A

57



EXPENDITURE DETAIL SCHEDULE - FY 2023-2024 FINAL BUDGET
SPECIAL DISTRICT (106) - FULTON-ELCAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

Fund Commitment FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 22-23 As Of Computed Est
Center Item Description History History Budget 2/28/23 For FY 22-23 Final
FUND 396A FULTON-EL CAMINO LAND
9399396 10111000 SALARIES & WAGES - REGULAR EMPLOYEES 0 0 89,887 89,887 89,887 67,360
9399396 10121000 RETIREMENT - EMPLOYER COST 0 0 3,506 3,506 3,506 5,030
9399396 10122000 OASDHI - EMPLOYER COST 0 0 6,876 6,876 6,876 3,217
9399396 10123000 GROUP INS - EMPLOYER COST 0 0 8,087 8,087 8,087 8,488
9399396 10124000 WORKERS COMP INS - EMPLOYER COST 0 0 9,095 9,095 9,095 7,497
9399396 10125000 SUI INS - EMPLOYER COST 0 0 452 452 452 405
Object 10 0 _ 0 117,903 117,903 * m ._._ﬂ.wowQ 91,997
9399396 20200500 ADVERTISING/LEGAL NOTICES 387 400 415 414 414 431
9399396 20203500 EDUCATION & TRAINING SERVICE 550 0 500 0 0 1,000
9399396 20210300 AGRICULTURE/HORTICULTURE SERV 0 2,033 500 12,546 12,546 -
9399396 20210400 AGRICULTURE/HORTICULTURE SUPPLIE 371 0 1,000 408 408 -
9399396 20211100 BUILDING MAINTENANCE SERVICES 0 0 2,000 14 14 1,000
9399396 20211200 BUILDING MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 860 225 500 1,041 1,041 800
9399396 20212200 CHEMICAL SUPPLIES 12,921 17,882 19,000 22,170 22,170 25,000
9399396 20213100 ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES 0 0 700 2,894 2,894 500
9399396 20213200 ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 750 314 250 975 975 50
9399396 20214100 LAND IMPROVEMENT MAINTENANCE SER 931 1,478 1,800 2,383 2,383 -
9399396 20214200 LAND IMPROVEMENT MAINTENANCE SUP 8,055 3,972 7,650 6,195 6,195 150
9399396 20215100 MECHANICAL SYSTEMS MAINTENANCE SPL 600 - 600 764 764 200
9399396 20215200 MECHANICAL SYSTEM MAINTENANCE SVC 1,861 3,719 2,100 8,189 8,189 5,000
9399396 20216200 PAINTING SUPPLIES 812 1,163 1,700 2,384 2,384 200
9399396 20216700 PLUMBING MAINTENANCE SERVICES 2,321 16,014 20,500 20,137 20,137 15,500
9399396 20216800 PLUMBING MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 6,479 6,728 10,040 10,778 10,778 11,050
9399396 20218500 PERMIT CHARGES 5,668 10,835 8,300 7,131 7,131 8,000
9399396 20219100 ELECTRICITY 44,398 64,832 52,500 74,667 74,667 65,000
9399396 20219200 NATURAL GAS/LPG/FUEL OIL 14,710 32,661 18,500 12,820 12,820 18,000
9399396 20219300 REFUSE COLLECTION/DISPOSAL SERVIC 17,181 18,294 24,000 28,031 28,031 25,200
9399396 20219500 SEWAGE DISPOSAL SERVICES 15,877 13,243 15,100 15,793 15,793 15,300
9399396 20219800 WATER 123,487 118,255 159,200 147,161 147,161 157,200
9399396 20220500 AUTOMOTIVE MAINTENANCE SERVICE 2,219 12,183 5,000 8,762 8,762 7,000
9399396 20220600 AUTOMOTIVE MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 2,046 (2,876) 6,000 2,733 2,733 4,000
9399396 20222600 EXPENDABLE TOOLS 3,205 7,004 7,000 4,836 4,836 -
9399396 20223600 FUEL & LUBRICANTS 9,169 16,734 23,000 20,674 20,674 20,000
9399396 20227500 RENT/LEASES EQUIPMENT 244 0 200 3,553 3,553 0
9/7/2023 2:11 PM Page 1 of 2 county final BUDGET 2023-24 EXP 396A




EXPENDITURE DETAIL SCHEDULE - FY 2023-2024 FINAL BUDGET
SPECIAL DISTRICT (106) - FULTON-ELCAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

Fund Commitment FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 22-23 As Of Computed Est
Center Item Description History History Budget 2/28/23 For FY 22-23 Final
9399396 20229100 OTHER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SERV 1,105 8,384 6,000 8,681 8,681 -
9399396 20229200 OTHER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SUPL 4,296 2,517 1,800 1,780 1,780 -
9399396 20231400 CLOTHING/PERSONAL SUPPLIES 406 200 550 3,778 3,778 3,900
9399396 20232200 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 0 0 0 134 134 300
9399396 20250700 ASSESSMENT/COLLECTION SERVICES 0 489 1,100 841 841 600
9399396 20259100 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 22,008 43,917 50,006 27,190 27,190 29,506
9399396 20285200 RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES 0 79 100 (18,313) (18,313) 500
9399396 20289800 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSE SUPPLIE 4,546 599 2,600 1,964 1,964 3,000
9399396 20289900 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSE - SERVICE 605 301 1,525 894 894 2,050
Object 20 308,068 _ _ 401,579 _ _ 451,736 w ‘ t}uwm_ » 444,402 _ _ 393”_
9399396 30321000 INTEREST EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0 0
9399396 30322000 BOND/LOAN REDEMPTION 0 0 0 0 0 0
Object 30 0 0 0 0 0 0
7 9399396 41410100 TLPZ_U PURCHASE 1_ 45,354 45,500 0 0 0 0
Object 41 f 45,354 _ — am_moL _ 0 w _ 0 ~ m 0 _ _ 0 '
_ 9399396 42420200 #m._._NCO._.CEmm _ 106,726 42,968 0 0 0 19,500
Object 42 106,726 42,968 0 0 0 19,500
_ 9399396 43430300 _mDC_V_SmZ._, -SD - NON-RECON _ _ 13,268 _ _ 13,268 _ _’ 0 M _r 0 # ~ 0 _ _ 0 _
Object 43 — 13,268 _ _ 13,268 _ ? 0 ~ _ 0 _ . 914 _ o|_
FUND CENTER 9399396 — aﬂw,h._ml_ ﬁ 503,315 w _ 569,639 _ _ 562,302 _ _ 562,305 _ _ mu.—.wwa;
FUND TOTAL 396 A _ 473,416 _ ﬁ 503,315 _ * 569,639 _ _’ 562,302 _ _ mwN“ucml_ _ 531,934 ~
9/7/2023 2:11 PM Page 2 of 2 county final BUDGET 2023-24 EXP 396A



DESCRIPTION

Panel Replacement at Pool
Bohemian Playground Removal

TOTAL FUND 396A

FIXED ASSETS TO BE ACQUIRED

FISCAL YEAR 2023-204

DISTRICT NAME: FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - FOR FUND 396A

STRUCTURES &
LAND BUILDING IMPROVEMENT EQUIPMENT
41410100 42420100 42420200 43430300
$0 $10,000 $0 $0
$9,500
$0 $10,000 $9,500 $0




Fulton-El Camino Recreation and Park District
2201 Cottage Way  Sacramento, CA 95825

RESOLUTION NO. —-2023-2024-11

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
ADOPTING THE (REVISED) FINAL BUDGET FOR
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT #2 FOR 2023-2024

WHEREAS, hearings have been terminated during which time all additions and
deletions to the final budget for 2023-2024 were made.
THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED in accordance with Section 29089 of the
Government Code, the final budget for the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 be and is hereby adopted in
accordance with the following:

(1) Salaries and Employee Benefits -66,888-
(2) Services and Supplies -234,751-
(3) Other Charges -107,267-
(4) Fixed Assets
(A) Land -0-
(B) Structures and Improvements -638,447-
(C) Equipment -220,000-
(5) Expenditure Transfers -0-
(6) Contingencies -0-
(7) Position for Reserve Increases -0-
TOTAL BUDGET REQUIREMENTS $1.267.353

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the means of financing the expenditure program will
be by monies derived from Revenue to Accrue, Fund Balance Available and Property Taxes.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the final budget be and is hereby adopted in
accordance with the listed attachments which show in detail the approved appropriations,
revenues and methods of financing.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21% day of September 2023, on a motion by Director

and seconded by Director And by the following vote:
YES: 0 DIRECTORS:
NO: 0 DIRECTORS:
ABSENT: 0 DIRECTORS:
ABSTAIN: 0 DIRECTORS:
Teresa Higgins, Chair
ATTEST: Board of Directors

Lauar Lavallee, Secretary
Board of Directors

!



v

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 FINAL BUDGET

FINANCING REQUIREMENTS SCHEDULE FOR FUND

396B FEC MAINT & IMPDSTR

APPROPRIATIONS BY OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE

OBJECT 10 - SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
OBJECT 20 - SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

OBJECT 30 - OTHER FINANCING USES
LOAN AND LEASE REPAYMENTS
INTEREST AND PRINCIPAL
TAXES/LICENSES/ASSESSMENTS
JUDGEMENTS/DAMAGES

TOTAL OBJECT 30 - OTHER FINANCING USES

OBJECT 40 - FIXED ASSETS
OBJECT 41 - LAND ACQUISITION
OBJECT 42 - STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS
OBJECT 43 - EQUIPMENT

TOTAL OBJECT 40 - FIXED ASSETS

OBJECT 50 - FUNDS TRANSFERS OUT

OBJECT 59 - FUNDS TRANSFERS IN

OBJECT 60 - INTRAFUND TRANSFERS IN OR OUT
OBJECT 79 - PPROPRIATIONS FOR CONTINGENCIES
OBJECT 80 - OTHER COMMODITIES

PROVISIONS FOR RESERVE INCREASES

GENERAL RESERVES
OTHER RESERVES

TOTAL BUDGETARY REQUIREMENT
TOTAL DIFFERENCE:

638,447

220,000

66,888

MEANS OF FINANCING THE BUDGET REQUIREMENTS

ESTIMATED REVENUE

234,751

RESERVES TO BE DECREASED

107,267

GENERAL RESERVES DECREASE

ENCUMBRANCE DECREASE

OTHER RESERVE DECREASE

TOTAL RESERVES TO BE DECREASED

$

858,447

S 1267353

FUND BALANCE AVAILABLE DECREASE

(107,842)

ESTIMATED LONG-TERM LOAN PROCEEDS

TOTAL AVAILABLE FINANCING

FUND EQUITY SCHEDULE
RESERVES

GENERAL

ENCUMBRANCE

OTHER
FUND BALANCE
AVAILABLE

TOTALS

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO LIMIT
OVER/UNDER LIMIT

BALANCE
AS OF 07/01/23

$ (1,159,511)

(107,842)

$ (1,267,353)

ADJUSTED FUND

INCREASES DECREASES BALANCE

$

- $ - $ -

215,647

- 107,842 107,805

$ 215,647

$

- $ 107,842 107,805

9/11/2023 12:27 PM

Page 1 of 1

county final BUDGET 2023-24 REQ SCH 396B



REVENUE DETAIL SCHEDULE - FY 2023-2024 FINAL BUDGET
SPECIAL DISTRICT (106) - FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

Fund Commitment FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 2023 FY 22-23 As Of Computed Est
Center Item Description History History Budget 06/30/23 For FY 22-23 Final
FUND 396B FEC MAINT & IMP DSTR
9349396 94941000 INTEREST INCOME 256 (589) 0 (6,512) (6,512) 0
9349396 94942900 INTERGOVERNMENTAL AID 0 0 (60,447) 0 0 (688,324)
Object 94 _ 256 “ _ amﬂ _ ao_t:__ a.m._NL_ a.ﬂs_M aaw,uus_
9349396 95952900 IN LIEU TAXES - OTHER 0
9349396 95956900 STATE AID OTHER MISC PROGRAMS 0 0 0 0 0 (220,000)
Object 95 A 0 _ _ 0 __ 0 __ 0 : 0 __ ﬁno.oos_
9349396 96960300 SPECIAL ASSESMENT (233,501) (238,062) (242,347) (246,746) (246,746) (251,187)
9349396 96969700 LAW ENFORCEMENT SVC (14,560) (28,308) 0 0 0 0
Object 96 _ Auambm:_ _ Bom,ﬁ.ﬁ _ (242,347) __ .nam.qﬁw__ ﬁam_ﬁs__ ﬁm._,._ud_
9349396 97979000 MISCELLANEOUS OTHER REVENUES _ _ L _ 0 _ 0 __ 0 _
Objects7 | ol| o ol o o]
FUND CENTER 9349396 ? A?;oz_ _ smm.mme_ _ aoumwe__ ﬁmw.umg__ ﬁmu_wm&: :.am.ﬂ:_
FUND TOTAL 396b _ AnaﬁmomL _ Ammmbmmv: Auon,.\we__ Awmw“mmwv__ ﬁww.nms__ :.,_mw.ma:_
DISTRICT TOTAL _ ﬁqum.ﬁd_ _ Auktkws_ _ Au.mma.numv__ G,nmmhoe__ Au,nmw_uo&*_ ?an,aowv_

9/7/2023 2:09 PM Page 1 of 1 county final BUDGET 2023-24 REV 396B

©%



EXPENDITURE DETAIL SCHEDULE - FY 2023-2024 FINAL BUDGET

SPECIAL DISTRICT (106) - FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

Fund Commitment FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 2023 FY 22-23 As Of Computed Est
Center Item Description History History Budget 02/28/23 For FY 22-23 Final
FUND 396B FEC MAINT & IMP DSTR
9349396 10111000 |SALARIES & WAGES - REGULAR EMPLOYEES 0 0 68,295 68,295 68,295 55,562
9349396 10121000 |RETIREMENT - EMPLOYER COST 0 0 571 571 571 2,350
9349396 10122000 |OASDHI - EMPLOYER COST 0 0 5,225 5,225 5,225 1,225
9349396 10123000 |GROUP INS - EMPLOYER COST 0 0 1,070 1,070 1,070 1,068
9349396 10124000  |WORKERS COMP INS - EMPLOYER COST 0 0 7,731 7,731 7,731 6,184
9349396 10125000 |SUIINS - EMPLOYER CQOST 0 0 476 476 478 500
Object 10 0 0 83,368 83,368 83,368 66,888
9349396 20200500  |ADVERTISING/LEGAL NOTICES 387 400 450 414 414 431
9349396 20203500  |EDUCATION & TRAINING SERVICE 522 0 0 0 0 o
9349396 20210300 |AGRICULTURAL/HORTICULTURAL SERVICES 0 0 6,915 6,915 6,915 800
9349396 20210400  |AGRICULTURE/HORTICULTURE SUPPLIE 0 0 0 0 0 1,000
9349396 20213100 |ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE 0 0 0 0 0 4,000
9349396 20213200  |ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 0 0 0 0 0 1,000
9349396 20214100 |LAND IMPROVEMENT MAINTENANCE SER 0 0 0 0 0 159,800
9349396 20214200 |LAND IMPROVEMENT MAINTENANCE SUP 0 0 0 0 0 10,000
9349396 20215100 |MECHANICAL SYSTEM SERVICE 0 0 0 0 0 100
9349396 20215200  |MECHANICAL SYSTEM SUPPLIES 0 0 0 0 0 3,500
9349396 20216200 _ |PAINTING SUPPLIES 0 0 0 0 0 1,500
9349396 20216800 |PLUMBING MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 0 0 0 0 0 0
9349396 20217100 |RENTS LEASES - REAL PROPERTY 0 0 0 0 0 0
9349396 20219100 |ELECTRICITY 0 0 0 0 0 0
9349396 20219200 NATURAL GAS/LPG/FUEL OIL 0 0 0 0 0 0
9349396 20219300  |REFUSE COLLECTION/DISPOSAL SERVIC 0 0 0 0 0 0
9349396 20219500  |SEWAGE DISPOSAL SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0 0
9349396 20219700  |TELEPHONE SERVICE 0 0 0 0 0 0
9349396 20219800  |WATER 0 0 0 0 0 0
9349396 20220500 |AUTOMOTIVE MAINTENANCE SERVICE 0 0 0 0 0 0
9349396 20220600  |AUTOMOTIVE MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 0 0 0 0 0 0
9349396 20222600 EXPENDABLE TOOLS 0 0 0 0 0 7,000
9349396 20223600 |FUEL & LUBRICANTS 0 0 0 0 0 0
9349396 20227500 RENT/LEASE EQUIPMENT 0 0 0 0 0 2,000
9349396 20229100 OTHER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0 6,000
9349396 20229200  |OTHER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 0 0 0 0 0 2,000
9349396 20231400  |CLOTHING/PERSONAL SUPPLIES 0 0 0 0 0 0
9/11/2023 12:27 PM Page 1 of 2 county final BUDGET 2023-24 EXP 396B




EXPENDITURE DETAIL SCHEDULE - FY 2023-2024 FINAL BUDGET

SPECIAL DISTRICT (106) - FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

Fund Commitment FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 2023 FY 22-23 As Of Computed Est
Center Item Description History History Budget 02/28/23 For FY 22-23 Final
9349396 20232200 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 0 0 0 0 0 0
9349396 20253100 LEGAL SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0 0
9349396 20255100 PLANNING SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0 12,500
9349396 20259100 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 12,054 22,629 5,120 3,733 3,733 23,120
9349396 20281100 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0 0
9349396 20281300 SALES TAX ADJUSTMENT- BOARD OF EQ. 0 0 0 0 0 0
9349396 20285200 RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES 0 0 0 0 0 0
9349396 20289800 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSE SUPPLIE [¢] 0 0 0 0 0
9349396 20289900 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSE - SERVICE 0 0 0 0 0 0
Object 20 12,963 23,029 12,485 11,063 11,062 234,751
9399396 30321000 INTEREST EXPENSE 0 0 33,718 46,174 46,174 29,803
9399396 30322000 BOND/LOAN REDEMPTION 0 0 86,552 66,620 66,620 77,464
Object 30 ‘ 0 _ ﬁ 0 _ _ 120,270 _ _ 112,794 _ _ :n.qfl_ w 107,267 “
9349396 42420100 BUILDINGS o] 0 0 0 0 60,447
9349396 42420200 STRUCTURES 182,762 57,480 77,347 16,900 16,900 578,000
Object 41 _ 182,762 _ _ 57,480 _ * 77,347 _ _ 16,900 _ _ 3.@8_ _ 638,447 ‘
9349396 43430300 EQUIPMENT -SD - NON-RECON _ _ 5,399 _ _ 44,618 _ _ 10,000 _ _ 10,000 _ _ ._040001_ f 220,000 _
Object 43 — m.umL ﬁ 44,618 _ _ 10,000 _ _ 10,000 _ _ 10,000 _ _ 220,000 _
FUND CENTER 9349396 _ NS;M_ _ 125,127 _ _ 303,470 _ _ 234,124 _ _ 234,124 _ _ 1,267,353 m
FUND TOTAL 396 B _ 201,124 _ _ 125,127 _ _ 303,470 _ h Ba;nL _ »win.L _ 1,267,353 ,
DISTRICT TOTAL _ u.coc.ﬂﬂog _\ 3,027,007 _ _ 3,729,729 ~ _ 3,484,827 ~ ~ 3,484,829 _ _ &,&g.wm_
9/11/2023 12:27 PM Page 2 of 2 county final BUDGET 2023-24 EXP 3968



FIXED ASSETS TO BE ACQUIRED

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024

DISTRICT NAME: FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - FOR FUND 396B

STRUCTURES &
DESCRIPTION 'LAND BUILDING IMPROVEMENT EQUIPMENT
41410100 42420100 42420200 43430300
Bohemian Playground Replacement $0 $220,000
Santa Anita Picnic Shelter $60,447
Volleyball Grant $100,000
Bohemian Park Design - Prop 68 mmoovooou
Outdoor Equity Grant $100,000
Howe Park Bridges - Per Capita $178,000
TOTAL FUND 396B $0 $0 $638,447 $220,000




ITEM NO 5.2: Babcock Park Update

Fulton-El Camino Recreation and Park District
2201 Cottage Way, Sacramento, CA 95825

STAFF REPORT
To: Board of Directors
From: Emily J. Ballus — General Manager
Subject: Babcock Park - Update
Date: September 19, 2023
Recommendation

The Board will discuss the draft Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for Babcock Park and
provide staff with directions for next steps.

Background
The District has been working with Twin Rivers Unified School District, the City of Sacramento

parks and recreation department, and SHRA to craft an agreement to reopen Babcock Park to
the pubilic.

As a result of that work, the organizations have developed a draft MOU for their boards to
consider. The draft MOU, which is attached, includes recommended changes made by FEC’s
attorney, Andrew Ramos of Bartkiewicz, Kronick & Shanahan, PC.

The Programs, Facilities and Projects Committee met and discussed the MOU. Directors
Seaman and Stricklin applauded the parties coming together to craft the MOU and indicted their
appreciation for the work the group invested. There are some items that the committee
recommends FEC have addressed or clarified. Those items are as follows:

1). Termination Terms.

The easement is provided in perpetuity; however, the MOU terminates in 10 years. The
committee recommended having some caveat to extend the contract rather than have it
simply terminate after 10 years. The language referred to is underlined in the excepts
below.

From Page 3 in the MOU:
C. Key Easement - Upon the completion of the Phase | project, CITY shall convey
title to the fencing and gates to the DISTRICT. DISTRICT shall grant to FECRPD,
for itself and its successors and assigns, a honexclusive easement for the public
use of Babcock Park for park purposes in perpetuity. CITY shall retain right of
entry for Phase Il Park improvements.

From Page 5 in the MOU:
5. Term and Termination:
This Agreement shall take effect on the Effective Date and automatically terminate
10 years from the Effective Date unless terminated earlier by written agreement of
the Parties or under this section. Sections 2.C., 3.C., 3.D. shall survive the
termination or expiration of this Agreement.

L7



2). Impact Fees within a set distance from the park

The current MOU indicates the City will use park impact fees received for developments
located within one-fourth mile radius of the park. The committee recommended the radius
of the park be changed from one-fourth mile to one-half mile.

From Page 5 in the MOU:

B. Project Costs - CITY will apply the park impact fees it receives from CITY jurisdiction
developments located within a quarter mile radius of Babcock Park to fund the
Improvement Project. Improvement Project costs shall include CITY staff time, as well
as all of the costs associated with the following services, permit fees, and DSA fees:

Discussion
The Board will review the current draft MOU with FEC attorney changes, and indicate what
changes, if any, staff should present to all parties for consideration.

Attachment:
¢ Draft MOU with attorney recommended changes.



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
FOR BABCOCK PARK JOINT PARK IMPROVEMENT AND USE

This ME HNBERSTANDHINGMEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
(“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of 2023, 2023 (“Effective
Date”) by and between the GH-ORSACRAMENTOCITY OF SACRAMENTO, a municipal
corporation (“CITY”), the TWIN RIVERS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, a school district of the State
of California, (“DISTRICT”), and the FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT, a
special district, “{(FECRPD*}-}, which are collectively and individually referred to as “Parties” or
“Party” as the context requires.

Background

_~——DISTRICT owns and operates the DW Babcock Elementary School located at 2400
Cormorant Way (the “School”). -DISTRICT also owns three adjacent parcels of land of
approximately 5.45 acres located at 2340 Cormorant Way (APN: 277-0114-001, -002 and 277-
0121-069), as shown in Exhibit A (“Babcock Park”). -Babcock Park is used as a playfield for the
sebesischool. Babcock Park is located in the City of Sacramento between El Camino AveAvenue
and Arden Way-sutshe The park is also within the jurisdictional boundaries of FECRPD.

2 #-——The Parties desire that Babcock Park be available for public use during park
vith the exception of school programmed activities when the park could be closed. In
order to allow for public use, fencing is needed to separate the park from the school for
security reasons, and te-gate-the-parkgates to control public access. The school fencing would
encompass a portion of the park where the school playground is located, and one gate on the
school grounds and one gate adjacent to the right of way. The City plans to fund the costs of
the DISTRICT's fence, public access gates and related accessible ““(ADA”}} improvements with
Community Development Block Grant “{CDBG*}] funds allocated thru Sacraments Housing-and-

Jeveiopment Ageney-L“SHRA ..

hours,

_=———Babcock Park is in need of neighborhood park improvements, including
addmonal park amenities and related accessible (ADA) improvements to increase public
access. The CITY will receive park impact fees from the adjacent new residential development
and is willing to dedicate those fees to undertake improvements to the park based on a survey
of the priorities of the adjacent community, and subject to approval of the State Department
of General Services, Division of the State Architect +“(DSA*-). CITY will undertake the park

improvements with DISTRICT’s approval.

completion of the sehesinew fence is-ipstalied-and gate, the CITY

=Y improvements to Babcock Park-s:e. The public’s use of this park will
be under the Jurlsdlctnon of FECRPD subject to future execution of an operating and
maintenance agreement between FECRPD and DISTRICT.

-——AfterlUpo

,,,,, ~—Education Code section 10900 et seq., authorizes and empowers public school
districts to organize, promote, and conduct programs of community recreation with cities and
special districts that provide recreation services to contribute the attainment of general

00302 L - S —_——
10830103 e E————

1



educational and recreational objectives for children and adults of the State of California and
to enter into agreements with such parties for such purposes. -

10



19939

Agreement-

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the Background and the mutual commitments as
hereinafter set forth, the Parties enter into this Agreement for the purpose of establishing each
Party’s rights and obligations with regard to the improvement and use of Babcock Park as

follows:

PHASE | AGREEMENT FOR USE

A. Fence Construction — To facilitate the use of Babcock Park by the public, the CITY

110

ST PARGRBRR

shall construct a fence and gates (“Phase 1 project”) to control access between the
School and Babcock Park to make Babcock Park accessible to-the sublic anweakdays
attersehoot-hours—on-weekends-and-helidaysand-on-dayswh
wsessienduring park hours, as further described above (Exhibit A — Babcock School
Park Fencing). EConstruction shall be complete within approximately 24-26 months,
from the date of execution of ki he agreemerit and receipt of CDBG
funds. DISTRICT will provide facilities staff contact between the CITY and DSA
(Division of State Architect) for construction of fence and gate|Ci
DSA inspector related to the review of the Phase | City/FECRP
project. Phase 1 will take place on district property
76505 and DSA inspector should be selected and paid

reimbursed by City).

ued under

for by Disty

ict {to be

Access — DISTRICT shall grant the CITY the necessary right of entry for construction
of the Phase 1 project.

Easement - Upon the completion of the Phase | project, CITY shall convey title to the
fencing and gates to the DISTRICT. DISTRICT shall grant to FECRPD-1»-= faes
acceptablete FECRED, for itself and its successors and assigns, a nonexclusive
easement for the public use of Babcock Park for park purposes in perpetuity. CITY
shall retain right of entry for Phase Il Park improvements. -

Maintenance — Prior to the completion of the Phase 1 project, the DISTRICT and
FECRPD agree to negotiate in good faith and Eenter into an operations and
maintenance agreementJ for Babcock Park with the follow'mg proposed terms: (a)
vvvvvv g park hours-and-during
2ekendsand-school-helidays-andschoolbre (b) FECRPD wnl besamaene responsxble
for posting signage when the park is open to the public, park rules, and who to call
for park issues (i.e., violation of park rules), opemng and closmg the public access
gates, providing security-when-the park-is-open-to-the ou g Sigr for.
emergency contact information; (c) FECRPD will becemebe responsnble for and fund
routine maintenance of Babcock Park (i.e., turf mowing, trash removal, repair of
irrigation system and walkways) and repair of any damage caused by the public’s

Cnigmsies e o A

he-sepeohs-closad-or-rok

7



use st-Babescrar< 50 long as Babcock Park remains within FECRPD’s boundaries;
and (d) the DISTRICT shall be responsible for repair of any damage caused by the
DISTRICT’s use.

72



ments in an amount not to

exceed-
E- $204,378.00 with a CDGB grant from SHRA. Any acidi funds needed
for Phase | improvements will be covered by the City usir mpact Fee, City

plans to fund Phase 2 improvements with Park Impact Fee collected from
neighboring residential development within the Arden Arcade Community Planning
Area.

__2———PHASE Il RPREJECT-PARK HARRGVEMENTS|VIPRO!

A-Rlans-and-SpecifieationsParks Site Plan - CITY will conduct a survey of the
surrounding community to obtain input on what improvements they desire at
Babcock Park, inciuding renovations to existing faciiities and/or the construction of
new recreational amenities, subject to the Project Cost limitation set forth below.
CITY will share the survey results with DISTRICT and FECRPD and consult on the
scope of planned improvements to the park. /7Y and SHRA to o F :
Pian documenting the planned improvements. CITY w

Site Plan.

Plans and Specifications - Once CITY, DISTRICT, and FECRPD agree on the scope of
the planned improvements, CITY will prepare plans and specifications and a budget
for the Phase Il Babcock Park Improvement Project (the “#+-
improvement Project”). The plans and specifications will be submitted to the DSA
for approval. The final plans and specifications will be submitted to DISTRICT for
approval before CITY issues an invitation for bids. DISTRICT will contribute its plan
review as an in-kind service. Construction shall be complete within approximately
36 months, from execution of this agreement.

e H-Brolect’

___ 2 —Project Costs - CITY will apply the park impact fees it receives from CITY
jurisdiction developments located within a quarter mile radius of Babcock Park to
fund the Rhased-project-improvement Proiect. Improvement Project costs shall
include CITY staff time, as well as all of the costs associated with the following
services, permit fees, and |[DSA| fees: -

=i_Surveying (if needed);
=11 Soils Report (if needed);
#ii._Preparation of Plans and Specifications;
=iv. Environmental Studies (if needed);
=v._Constructicn Cost Estimating;
*vi. Preparation of Invitation for Bids and Bid Analysis;

I s —

13



#ix. Plan Check Fees;
=x. Inspections & Permitting; and

9RA02 Merormarcs——

o

74



=x;. Project Administration, including labor compliance (collectively “Project
Costs”).

———If the Project Costs will exceed the CITY’s available park impact fee funding, then
CITY, DISTRICT and FECRPD shall meet to determine whether there are any additional
funds and/or if the scope of the Prase lpraact
so that construction of the Project can proceed.

Phase Il will take place on district property the PTN will be
nspector should be selected and paid for by

Project Construction — CITY shall be solely responsibie for entering into all contracts and
any change orders and obtaining all required permits and approvals for the construction
of the Rhasedlsrasectimprovement Project, and shall arrange for inspection by DSA. CITY
shall obtain a right of entry agreement from DISTRICT and set the schedule when
construction can occur to minimize disruption to school operations, and to meet
insurance and indemnity obligations. CITY shall require the construction contractor to
include DISTRICT zad-~2CRR5-in all of the required insurance coverages. indem#aities. and
performance and payment bonds. CITY shall ensure that all construction work
performed will be in a good and workman-iike manner, substantially in accordance with
the DISTRICT aad-=EcRrRB-approved plans and specifications, and in compliance with all
applicabie governmental permits, laws, ordinances, and regulations. -DISTRICT and
FECRPD shall be permitted to inspect the construction work after providing prior notice
to CITY to verify compliance of the work with the terms of this Agreement and the
approved scope of planned improvements; and shall be invited to participate in the final
inspection. DISTRICT and FECRPD will contribute their construction mspectlon staff time
as an in-kind servicel. Phase 2 will take plac 5

inder 76505 and DSA inspector should be s
reimbursed by City).

ROVEMENT PROJECT COMPLETION-

A. Project Completion - Upon completion of construction of the “rase
srojectimprovement Project, CITY will record a notice of completion and ensure
that no liens or payment claims are recorded against the DISTRICT’s property.

B. Title to Improvements - CITY will convey title to the “#ase i aescctimprovements
to DISTRICT and transfer to DISTRICT all warranties received for the #ase-i
sroseetimprovement Project construction. After 60 days has passed from the date
of recording of the notice of completion, the project construction phase of this
Agreement will be deemed completed.

C. Easement for Public Use — Within 60 days of accepting the improvements, the




DISTRICT shall grant to FECRPD, for itself and its successors and assigns, a

nonexclusive -sergetual easement for the public use of Babcock Park i
perpetuity.

SRteran Rrigit mplat £y 2 SE + O T 3nd & ntoint
faith-necatiationsto-o ad-th Seraticn nad-maintangnce-sianforlabe . Dar f annrones
3EA-Rege = perat HAELAFRES-H 3 3 E1e
secount-forthe-Phase-i project-improvement




D. Park Maintenance - The DISTRICT shall remain the owner of Babcock Park. FECRPD
will remain responsible for park maintenance following the completion of the
‘hase-H-projectsubject-to-theterms-af improvement Project, pursuant to the

operations and maintenance agreement entered into pursuant to section -_.D.

+———FUTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

CITY will prioritize allocating park impact fees it receives from developments located
within a quarter mile radius of Babcock Park to fund future |mprovements and
renovations of Babcock Park: not caused by lack of routing o =. FECRPD will
aiso consider allocating funding for capital improvements needed to address the public’s
use of Babcock Park.

>———TERM AND TERMINATION

This Agreement shall take effect on the Effective Date and automatically terminate 10
years from the Effective Date unless terminated earlier by written agreement of the
Parties or under this section. Sections 2.C., 3.C., 3.D. shall survive the termination or
expiration of this Agreement.

Any Party may terminate this Agreement for cause by giving 10 days prior written notice
to all other Parties. Cause shall mean (a) any Party violates the terms of this Agreement,
and such violation continues for a period of 30 days after notice of violation from
another Party; (b)- DISTRICT files or there is filed against DISTRICT a bankruptcy petition
(unless, in the case of a petition filed against DISTRICT, the same is dismissed or stayed
within 60 days); (c)- DISTRICT makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors; (d)
DISTRICT becomes insolvent or there shall occur a material adverse change in the
financial condition of DISTRICT; (e) DISTRICT applies for or consents to the appointment
of a receiver, trustee, or conservator, or such appointment is made without DISTRICT’s
consent and is not vacated within 60 days; or (f) DISTRICT files a petition or resolution of
application for reorganization.

>———REPRESENTATIVES AND NOTICES

—All notices and orders that may be given under this Agreement may be served by
first class mail or in person to addresses listed below or such address as either Party
may provide to the other Parties in writing. Service shall be deemed complete upon
deposit in the mail or upon delivery. The representatives for the Parties with respect to
this Agreement are:

©)

.



For DISTRICT: e —--Superintendent
e Twin Rivers Unified School District

Physical Address:
5715 Dudley Blvd., Bay A

McClellan, California 95652

- Telephone: (916) 566-1744

U.S. Mail Address:

—-—-3222 Winona Way
North Highlands, California 9566(

For CITY: oo Youth, Parks & Community Enrichment Director
~——— City of Sacramento
2915 “I” Street, 3rd Floor

Sacramento, California -95814
e Telephone: (916) 808-1041

For FECRPD: ————General Manager
Fulton-El Camino Recreation Park District
e 2301 Cottage

Way

- Sacramento CA 95825
- Telephone: (916) 927-3802

F— GENERAL PROVISIONS-

A. Conflicts: In the event of a conflict between this Agreement and any other
agreement or understanding executed by the Parties relating to the same subject
matter, whether executed prior or subsequent to this Agreement, the terms of this
Agreement shall prevail and be controlling unless such other agreement expressly
provides that it supersedes this Agreement.

B. Severability: If any portion of this Agreement or the application thereof to any
person or circumstance shall be held invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this
Agreement shall not be affected thereby and shall be enforced to the greatest
extent permitted by law.

C. Captions: The captions of this Agreement are for convenience and reference only
and in no way define, describe, extend or limit the scope, meaning or intent of this
Agreement.




of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one




S-and the same<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>